
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JUNE 25, 2018 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing- Malcolm Hoyt Drive 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
June 11 , 2018 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM053_06_25_18 Block Pmty- Temple Street - 8/2/2018 
• COMM054_06_25_18 Block Party - Dove Street - 8/4/2018 
• COMM055_06_25_18 A-Frame - Sweethaven Gallery 
• COMM056 06 25 18 A-Frame- Salt & Grove 

(Approve) 

• COMM057_06_25_18 Ltr from Robe11 D. Morrill re: 2019 Funding and Annual Meeting 

(PS) 
(PS) 

(L&P) 
(L&P) 
(R&F) 

• COMM058_06_25_18 Ltr re: Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common (N&CS) 

9. APPOINTMENTS 
• NONE 

10. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

11. TRANSFERS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• TRAN021EP _06_25_18 Emergency Preamble for Nock/Molin Tech Fund $111 ,140, Bresnahan Tech 
Fund $85,360 to Tech Upgrades $196,500 

• TRAN021_06_25_18 Nock/Molin Tech Fund $11 1,140, Bresnahan Tech Fund $85,360 to Tech 
Upgrades $196,500 

• TRAN022EP _06_25_18 Emergency Premnble for School Expenses $20,000 to School Lunch $20,000 
• TRAN022_06_25_18 School Expenses $20,000 to School Lunch $20,000 

Page 1 



12. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading - NONE 

13.0RDERS 
• ORDR044_6_25_18 Cancellation of8/27/2018 City Council Meeting 
• ORDR045_6_25_18 BPB Construction, Inc.- Licensed Contractor 
• ORDR046_6_25_18 Preservation Restriction Agreement- 496 Menimac Street 

14. ORDINANCES 
• NONE 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• ORDR022_04_09 _18 Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana 
• ORDR038_05_29_18 G. Mello- Collection and Hauling Contract (5-Year) 
• ORDR040_05_29 _18 Wheelabrator Contract 
• TRAN012_05_29_18 Wtr Ret Earn $1,065,000.00, Swr Ret Earn $557,975.00 to Multiple Accts 

$1 ,622,975.00 
• TRAN015_06_11_18 Solid Waste Fee $35K to Resiliency Plan Technical 

Assistance $15K, Household Hazardous Waste $20K 
• TRAN016_06_11_18 SEW Biosolids Disp $90K to SEW Plant Chem $90K 
• TRAN017_06_11_18 DPW Gas $15K to DPS Highway - Fuel & Oil $15K 
• TRAN018_06_11_18 Health Insurance $85K to Fire Overtime $85K 
• TRAN019_06_11_18 POL Maint- Vehicles $6K, POL Fuel/Oil Vehicles $18.5K, 

POL Ammunition $4,081 to POL Vehicle Purchase/Lease $28,581 
• TRAN020_06_11_18 Free Cash $20,563 to Fire HVAC Replace $20,563 
• ORDR041_06_11_18 Band Unifonns Gift Acceptance $9,000 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7 - City Solicitor 
• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• ODNC023_05_29_18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 

Cit y Council Agenda June 25, 2018vl Page 2 



• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 
• ODNC020_05_14_18 Amendment to Chapter 11 , Parks & Recreation 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC017_10_30_17 Zoning Amendment - No Use Variances (COTW) 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning - Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyp01t Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• COMM036_04_30_18 Memo re: Proposed Marijuana Zoning Amendments 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ODNC016_04_30_18 Marijuana Zoning - Retai l Sales (COTW) 
• COMM042_05_14_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Moratorium 
• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ORDR037_05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Island Point 
• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_03_12_18 Newburyp01t Half Marathon- 10/2112018 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ODNC012_03_26_18 Amendment to Chapter 13, Section 13-26 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to MeiTimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking MetTimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• COMM047_05_29_18 Jeanne Geiger2i11 Annual Walk Against Violence - 10/711 8 
• COMM049_06_11_18 Block Party- Congress Street- 8/4/2018 
• COMMOSO 06 11 18 Fill-The-Boot Drive for MDA - 8/2-8/4 - - -
• COMM051_06_11_18 High Street Mile- 8/5/2018 
• COMM052 06 11 18 Coast to the Cure Bike Ride - 9/8/2018 - - -
• ORDR042_06_11_18 Parking Lot Hours- Hales Court Lot 
• ORDR043_06_11_18 Paid Parking Petmits 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29_18 Addition to Chapter 5, Atticle 6 - Small Cell Sites 

• APPT044_05_29 _18 Roger E. Jones 37 Storeybrooke Dr Water/Sewer Comm 5/1 /2023 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda June 25, 2018vl Page 3 



POLE HEARING 



Questions contact John Butler 978 725 1415 
1;'' ,jl'1l _7 n•..: 1·1 1. 
L<· J ~" '• If I • ~ 

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

North Andover, Massachusetts 

To the City council 
Of Newburyport Massachusetts 

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc requests permission to locate poles, wires, and 
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 

Malcom Hoyt Drive -National Grid is petitioning for the installation of pole 30-50 to locate 
reliability equipment. 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a 
location for and pennission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining 
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in 
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked - Malcom Hoyt Drive -Newburyport 
Massachusetts 

26264978 May 31,2018 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the 
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and 
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-ann at a suitable point on each of said 
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and 
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes. 

NA~ONA~~ BY~ 
Engi eerin epartmen 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
BY 

----------~----------------------
Manager / RightofWay 



Cr/--) 
Questions contact-John Butler 978 725 1415 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
To the City Council ofNewburyport Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW 
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted 
joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed 
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 31st day of May 2018. 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the 

points indicated upon the plan marked- Malcom Hoyt Drive-Newburyport Massachusetts 
26264978 Dated May 31,2018. Filed with this order 
There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such 
wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be 
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to 
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 

Malcom Hoyt Drive -National Grid is petitioning for the installation of pole 30-50 to locate 
reliability equipment. 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20 . 

Massachusetts 
City/Town Clerk. 

20 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book Page 



Attest: 
City/Town Clerk 

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o'clock, M 
At a public hearing was held on the petition of 
NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and 
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said 
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for 
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect 
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 

City/Town Clerk. 

Board or Council ofTown or City, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of 
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 and recorded with the records oflocation orders of 
the said City, Book , and Page . This certified copy is made under the 
provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof. 



Attest: 
City/Town Clerk 



.... ' .. ::. ., 
. . ' • . ~ .. ·. ... . .. :. . . ... . .. 

. ~ ·, .... . . 

96- 157 

84-1- D 

WR 26264978 

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION 

~ Existing J.O. Pole Locations 

~- Existing J.O. Anchor Locations 

£' Proposed J.O. Pole Locations 

Petition for the installation of pole 30-50 to locate 
reliablity equipment. 

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE 

83-8 

.. , 
. L :· . 

No. 18 

83-3-8 

No.16 

83-3- c 

nationalgrid 
And 

Verizon New England, Inc. 

Date: May 29, 2018 

Work Request Number: 26264978 

To Accompany Petition Dated: May 29, 2018 

To The: City Of Newburyport 

For Proposed: Pole: 33 -50 Location: Malcolm Hoyt Dr, 



RICHARD B. ) ONES 

CITY CLERK 

June 13, 2018 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
MASSACHUSETTS 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 
60 PLEASANT STREET e P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

Dear Property Owner: 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on the petition of National Grid 
and Verizon New England Inc., for the installation of pole 30-50 to locate reliability 
equipment on Malcolm Hoyt Drive. 
Location approximately as shown on the plan attached. 

Said hearing will be held on Monday, June 25, 2018 at 7:15pm, in the City Council 
Chamber, City Hall, Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested patties will have an 
opportunity to be heard. 

Sincerely, 
/ 

·'-

Tricia E. Barker 
Assistant City Clerk 



OFFICE OF THE 

A SSESSOR 

]ILL BRENNAN 

CITY AssEssoR 

N EWBURYP ORT C IT Y HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWB U RYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4403 
FAX: 978-462-8495 

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

CITY OF N EW BURYPORT 

June 13, 2018 

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

FROM: Board of Assessors 

RE: Malcolm Hoyt Drive - installation of pole 30-50 to 
locate reliability equipment. 

The attached are the abutters to the above described 
location: 



831 31B 
POLYCHRONOPOULOSLLC 
16 MALCOLM HOYT RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

831 91 
BERNIER DEBRA E. 
26 HALEST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA0 1950 

841 1ID I 
PESSINA CRAIG TRS 
PATRICK REDDY TRS 
24 MARKET SQUARE 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

961 1581 I I 
BONURA S 1 SQUIRES GLEN CORP 
TRS NBPT REALTY TRUST 
63 ATLANTIC AVE 
BOSTON, MA 02 11 0 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JUNE 11, 2018 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Bany Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, fo llowed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence for Robert Welch. The City Council President then instructed the City 
Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Khan, OBrien, 
Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Connell. 10 present, Devlin 9:32pm. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. ORDR039 _OS_ 29 _18 Resolution Recognizing NHS 2018 Valedictorian and Salutatorian (TABLED) 
Motion to remove from table by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. Motion to approve 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. Councillor Zeid congratulated the valedictorian, 
Margaret Cote, and salutatorian, Molly Laliberty. 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. David Chatfield 
2. Peter Fitzsimmons 
3. Alex Kelly 
4. Cormie Preston 
5. Joel Miller 
6. Melissa Chaput 
7. Paul Dahn 
8. Heather Affolter 
9. Robin Grant 
10. Derek Lively 

7. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

67 Federal St 
7 Arlington St 
194 Low St 
18 Atwood St 
Comm Ave, Boston 
316 Pembroke 
343 High St 
39 Virginia Ln 
202 Low St 
475 Men·imac St 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Resiliency Plan 
Marijuana Retail 
Marijuana Zoning 
Parks Budget 
Marijuana Cultivation 
Marijuana Cultivation 
Marijuana Cultivation 
Marijuana Cultivation 
Marij uana Cultivation 
Marijuana Cultivation 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
May 29, 2018 

9. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN015_06_11_18 Solid Waste Fee $35K to Resiliency Plan Teclmical 

Assistance $15K, Household Hazardous Waste $20K 
• TRAN016_06_11_18 SEW Biosolids Disp $90K to SEW Plant Chern $90K 
• TRAN017_06_11_18 DPW Gas $ 15K to DPS Highway - Fuel & Oil $15K 
• TRAN018_06_11_18 Health Insurance $85K to Fire Overtime $85K 
• TRAN019_06_11_18 POL Maint- Vehicles $6K, POL Fuel/Oil Vehicles $18.5K, 

POL Ammunition $4,08 1 to POL Vehicle Purchase/Lease $28,581 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

Page 1 



• TRAN020_06_11_18 Free Cash $20,563 to Fire HVAC Replace $20,563 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• COMM049_06_11_18 Block Party- Congress Street- 8/4/2018 
• COMM050_06_11_18 Fill-The-Boot Drive for MDA- 8/2-8/4 
• COMM051_06_11_18 High Street Mile- 8/5/2018 
• COMM052 06 11 18 Coast to the Cme Bike Ride- 9/8/2018 - - -

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

(B&F) 

(GG) 
(PS) 
(PS) 
(PS) 
(PS) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

12. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT040_05_29 _18 Christopher J. LeClaire 37 Marshview Cir, Seabrk Fire Chief 6/1/2023 
• APPT041_05_29 _18 Thomas F. OBrien 11 Moseley Ave Housing Authority 8/1/2023 
• APPT042_05_29 _18 Ahmer Ibrahim 85 Prospect St Human Rights Comm 6/1 /2021 
Motion to approve second reading appointments collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Tontar. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 recused (Khan, OBrien), 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

First Reading 
• APPT045_06_11_18 David St. Cyr 25 Tyng St NRA 11/1 /2022 
• APPT046_06_11_18 Robert Uhlig 10 Ocean St NRA 4/1 0/2022 
Councillor Zeid removed from Consent Agenda. Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 4 yes, 6 no (Eigerman, Giunta, Khan, OBrien, Shand, Zeid), 1 absent 
(Devlin). Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 
no (Vogel, Connell), 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

13. ORDERS 
• ORDR041_06_11_18 Band Uniforms Gift Acceptance $9,000 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 
• ORDR042_06_11_18 Parking Lot Hours- Hales Court Lot 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 
• ORDR043_06_11_18 Paid Parking Permits 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 

RECESS 
Motion to recess by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

14. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC013_04_30_18 Establishment of Departmental Revolving Funds (2nd Reading) 

Motion to approve second reading by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 
yes, 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

• ODNC015_04_30_18 Marijuana Zoning - Cultivation (2nd Reading) 

City Council Minutes June 11, 2018 Page 2 



Motion to approve second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 10 
yes, 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

• ODNC021_05_14_18 Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments (211
d Reading) 

Motion to approve second reading by Councillor Eigetman, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call 
vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Earls. Vogel), 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment - Marijuana Retail Sales Locations 
Motion to refer to Plamung & Development by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Counci llor Earls. So 
voted. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Education 
In Committee: 

Councillor Giunta gave an update about projectors at the high school, the school-wide tech plan, and prevention 
programs . 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7 - City Solicitor 
• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 
• ODNC023_05_29_18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 

Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor OBrien, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to receive and file by Councillor OBrien, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

• ORDR048_06_13_16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving- Squires Glen 
• COMM028_04_09 _18 Essex Coastal Scenic Byway Visitor Center Kiosk 

Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor OBrien, seconded by Councillor 
Tontar. So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor OBrien, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

• ODNC020_05_14_18 Amendment to Chapter 11 , Parks & Recreation 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC017 _10_30_17 Zoning Amendment - No Use Variances (COTW) 
• ODNC003_01_29 _18 Zorung - Amendment to Table of Use Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Disso lve Newburyp011 Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• COMM036_04_30_18 Memo re: Proposed Marijuana Zoning Amendments 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ODNC016_04_30_18 Marijuana Zorung - Retail Sales (COTW) 
• COMM042_05_14_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Moratorium 

City Counci l M inutes June 11, 2018 Page 3 



• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ORDR037 _05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Island Point 

• APPT043_05_29 _18 Rishi (Surajit) Nandi 14 Spring St Planning Board 8/3112021 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 
absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_03_12_18 Newburyport HalfMarathon- 10/2112018 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ODNC012_03_26_18 Amendment to Chapter 13, Section 13-26 
• ORDR023_04_09_18 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve as amended (remove Section L ("Market Street, from Menimac Street to 
Washington Street") and Section M ("Comt Street")) by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Menimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• COMM041 05 14 18 Lions Club Bed Race- 8/2/2018 - - -
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM043_05_14_18 Greek Food Festival- July 27-29, 2018 
Motion to remove from Puhlic Safety hy Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. (Comm 
vote 3-0). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM045_05_29 _18 Block Pa11y- Tyng Street- 6/22/ 18 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Khan. (Comm 
vote 3-0). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• COMM046_05_29_18 Block Patty- Chestnut Street- 6/23118 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Tontar. (Comm 
vote 3-0). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM047 _05_29 _18 Jeanne Geiger 27111 Annual Walk Against Violence- I 0/7/1 8 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122 _11_ 27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 

• APPT044 OS 29 _18 Roger E. Jones 37 Storeybrooke Dr Water/Sewer Comm 5/1/2023 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 

RECESS 
Motion to recess by Councillor Tontm·, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41 C Amendment - - -
• ORDR022_04_09 _18 Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana 

City Council Minutes June 11, 2018 Page 4 



• TRAN011_05_14_18 Transfers - Capital and Reserve Fund $1 ,879,054.50 (COTW) 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. (Comm 
vote 2-1 Nock/Molin Parking Lot; 3-0 all other items). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor 
Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion to amend, to remove the $480K transfer to the 
Nock/Mol in Parking Lot Repaving & Lighting Improvements account, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 4 ·no (Eigerman, Tontar, Vogel, Connell), 1 absent (Devlin). 
Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 
Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. Motion to approve Nock/Molin Lot by 
Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Earls, Zeid), 1 absent 
(Devlin). Motion passed. 

• ORDR034_05_14_18 Roof Replacement Projects Loan 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Khan. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no 
(Zeid, Devlin). Motion passed. 

• COMM044_05_14_18 Mayor's Budget Presentation 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• TRAN012_05_29_18 Wtr Ret Eam $ 1,065,000.00, Swr Ret Eam $557,975.00 to Multiple Accts 
$1,622,975.00 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended by removing $ lOOK transfer from Water Retained Eamings to 60-
32801 Budget Reserve and $375K from Sewer Retained Earnings to 61-32801 Budget Reserve and 
approving all remaining items by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• TRAN013_05_29_18 Hrbrmstr Ret Earn $4,494.32 to HBR Debt Service $4,494.32 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• TRAN014_05_29_18 NYS Rec Revolving Fund $ 15,000.00 to YTH Brown School Exp $ 15,000.00 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Khan. So voted. 

• ORDR038_05_29_18 G. Mello- Collection and Hauling Contract (5-Year) 
• ORDR040_05_29_18 Wheelabrator Contract 
• ORDR035_05_14_18 Budget Order FY2019 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Shand. So 
voted. Motion to cut Mayor's Office Miscellaneous Expense (57801) by $2,000 by Counci llor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Eigerman. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Tontar, Vogel), 1 absent (Devlin). Motion 
passed. Motion to cut General Administration Training/Travel (53004) by $3,000 by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by COtmcillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 3 yes (Eigetman, Giunta, Zeid), 7 no, 1 absent (Devlin). 
Motion failed. Motion to cut Parking Consulting Services (53005) by $5,000 by Counci llor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 4 no (Eigerman, Tontar, Vogel, Connell), 1 absent 
(Devlin). Motion passed. Motion to cut Health Depruiment Project Assistance (5 1166) by $6,640 by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 3 yes (OBrien, Zeid, Devlin), 8 no. 
Motion fai led. Motion to cut Animal Control Overtime by $1,000 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor OBrien. So voted (1 no, Vogel). Motion to cut Parks Maintenance (52420) by $8,500 by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Motion failed. Motion to cut HR Pa11-Time Assistant 
(51166) by $7,760 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Cotmcillor Eigem1an. Roll call vote, 4 yes 
(Eigerman, OBrien, Zeid, Devlin), 7 no. Motion failed. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor 
Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote 9 yes, 2 no (Zeid, Devlin). Motion passed. 

City Council Minutes June 11, 2018 Page 5 



16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Council President Connell thanked Paul O'Brien, Ethan Mamling, and the Councillors for their work tlu·oughout 
the budget process. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 1 0:33pm. 

City Council M inutes June 11, 2018 Page 6 



COMMUNICATIONS 



Z~l8 JUN 13 AH 10: 22 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

COMM053_06_25_18 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. 
Mail or drop off the completed signed application at City Clerk's Office, City Ha.U, 60 Pleasant St, 
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested 
Block Party needs approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's 
Office at (978)465-44D7. 

PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 



REGULATIONS 
By signing. I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not 
release me of any liability for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Further, 
I agree to comply with all requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead~d streets, or cui-de-sacs, ·No 
thoroughfares ~r collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that. by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of 
Newbmyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the 
following: 

J. All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the. Block party, or 
have t>een contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public 

property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private property. All 
state and city alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties. 

4. Amplified music shall be pennitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST a TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to penn it passage of 

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire 
period of the party wifl necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety 
personnel will monitor the party for strict adherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
I 0. No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing home 

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e 
11. Only approved readily removable Barricades will be pennitted such as, orange cones and 

sawhorses with a sign. No vehicles will permitted to be used as a Barricade. 

Appl:~~:7;:es are • itt< -I M r l D llat• __ &~/'-1-; v--t!_2,_0.....:..l_..;:V~ 4WvUl\ J r ~ 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET C 

CITY MARSHALL 
4 Green Street 

FIRE CHIEF 
Greenleaf Street 

DEfitJ I i DIKECTOR 
I Perry Way 

CITY CLERK 
60 Pleasant St. 

City use only: 

c_ 

Approved:__ ________ -Denied'---------·Date __________ _ 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

COMM054 06 25 18 - - -

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 a t least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Pruty needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRST AND LAST NAMES: __ -~.m....:.....LI;,_.~{...!...c '..<.J.5..c.....Su.o_-£oy_..::,.O:::.Ln~Cau.....LQ+-----------
MAILING ADDRESS: } "{ 0 oue Sf. !Je Wb <)"a vxr£ Ill fl 
PHONE NUMBER: 

E-1\IIAIL ADDRESS: 

BLOCK PARTY INFORl\IIATION 

BLOCK PARTY DATE: 5av+ · 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME : --=--=---Ct=--TJJ.n~IYJ........___---~/'-l0~0>J....;IY1~-------
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. r ' / 



REGULATIONS 
By sign ing, I agree that I am a lega l adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liabil ity for damages that may result from the conducting of th is Block Party. FL11ther, l agree to comply with all 
requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four ( 4) weeks to process. 

Block parti es will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by sign ing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of Newburyport that the 
fo I lowing stateme nts are true and correct, and agrees to and wil I abide by the fo llowing: 

1f 

I. 

2. 
" .). 

4. 
5. 

All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the 8 lock Party. 
To be responsible fo r placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public property (in 
city s treets, s idewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed on ly on private property. All state and city alcohol laws 
still apply during Block Parties. \f"_AI)eS+-
Amplified music shall be permitted with permiss ion of the City Council. ...- - U 
To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of emergency vehicles 
or veh icles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (10) foot aisle during the entire period of the pa1ty will 
necess itate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. P ublic safety personnel will monitor the party 
for strict ad herence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Appli cant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hours of the end of the 

pa1ty. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited fro m attending the party. 
10. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital , nursing 

home or simi lar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institu tion. 
I I . Only approved read il y removable Barricades wi ll be permitted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles will be permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parries are permitted 10 A.M.- 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: Q-d r,!Ma_l_ OunUvJQ Date 

APPROVAL SI GNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOS 

CITY MARSHALL Q \___ 
--~~--~~----------~~~------------------------

./ Green Street 
FIRE CHIEF 

Greenleaf Sn·eet . 

DEPUTYDlllECTOR.r~~~~~----~~=-~~~----------------
1 Peny Way 

CITY CLERK 
60 Pleasanr Sn·ee1 

City use only: 

Apjxoved Den ied Date --------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------



COMM055 06 25 18 - - -

__w_ '---0 ~-~:::~c.,_;:-· , ·y t .L; --t-F LV 
Cl1 Y CLERK'S Cfn-GE 

NE'ttBUHYPOR r. i"IA 
APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Zlll8 JLJN 13 AM II: 49 
Application Fee $100.00 
Date: (o jl3/18 

To the City Counci l of the City ofNewburyport: 

FOR CITY CLERK. S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded f0bl3J18 
Amount Paid I 0 • 0 0 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permiss ion to place one ( I) movab le sign on 
pub lic property. This permiss ion will on ly be effective for the li sted locat ion, and vvi ll be subject to all of 
the terms. conditions, and limitations set forth in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances. and any applicable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments. 
includ ing. but not limited to, those conditio1~s appearing below. 

Name of applicant Gtl~G Al/l.u4S 

Home address of app I icant_-=--6_jo/'---..,L-::..!./.!..<J11<..f--J-E-...... 2'---'-/--'--. __________ _ 

City, State. Zip of applicant A/~W Oufi( '(fr?tc L; I/VII-d ()j 9 >O 

Telephone of app licant CJ f 0·" Lf6 _;;-- 76 S 6 
Name of business )Wf:'fn..)I"YVZ'VJ 60irL.-f!C Y 
Address of bus iness -1-,S /_ tnJ/1 Sf.. 4/E'WflUic'(g:)ICT (pf"l5'[h1~J1/ 5ff.lc.r) 

Telephone of bus iness 9 7o -lf6 ~- 76 .:;-~ 

-,~c,IJJ> Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

(j)'b(J ot:o 5!&/IUAl U(.. OVI tnl'l 57: IJ Y lilt EtAI/ITGI n • ~ 
2 . 5rrtrc ,-r, ~W'll.ltp;u<- 1V1 PI?OVIToF::. V':tLuf(.J1...'5fAu...u-cy ftT fV/t) o;::;, Ptlr'5 lf-f/?o4o /1~ 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, di scharge and hold 
harm less, the City of Newburyport, a municipa l corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its offi cers. employees. agents and servants from all actions. causes of acti on. claims. demands. damages. 
costs, loss of services. expenses and compensation assoc iated with the undersigned's use of the public way 
as descri bed herein. 

Signature of Applicant or ~ CA.~ A A o/ 
Duly Authorized Agent. _ _____,~-~~'+----r-7;:;-t-LlLIL..l.A~i4:>1L-~=-=-------Date 0 .--11'" /0 



Monday, june 11, 2018 

To Whom It May concern, 

I'm writing to request an exception to the moveable sign ordinance. Because of my 
location in a stairwell on Inn St., (see attached photos #1 & 2) it is difficult for people to 
find me. I have been in this location going on ten years and if it wan't for my moveable 
sign at the top of the stairs (photo #1) and the one at the end of the pass through on 
State St. (photos #5 & 6) I would have much less foot traffic. Up until 5 years ago I relied 
on only the moveable sign at the top of the stairs, then I put one on State St. and my foot 
traffic more than doubled. The exception I'm requesting is to add the moveable sign on 
State St. permanently as a second location. 

In the time I've been in this location, I have been told by several long-time Newburyport 
residents that my space is considered the worst retail space in downtown Newburyport. 
So the additional moveable sign on State St. is crucial for my gallery staying in business. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Nikas 
Owner, Sweethaven Gallery 
25L Inn St. 

Sweethaven Gallery 
978-465-7656 
greg@sweethavengallery.com 
www.sweethavengallery.com 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIODIYYYY) 

~ 6/12/2018 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~CT Theresa Handwerk 

Taylor & Taylor Ltd . rt~N~nErll: (212)490-8511 I FAX iivc Nol: (212)490-7236 

271 Madison Avenue io't~~ss: thandwerk@taylorinsurance. com 

5th Floor INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

New York NY 10016-1001 INSURER A :American Insurance Company 21857 
INSURED INSURER B: 

Greg Nikas Photography INSURER C: 

69 Lime Street INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·2017-2018 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~~~ SJJ~~ LTR POLICY NUMBER ~~W"J~'fv~F.fvL 1_~roLicY ExP 

MMIODIYYYY LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000, 000 
I---
[] CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~H?E:~~J~.?ence) A s 100,000 

I--
AZC80917789 8/2/2017 8/2/2018 MED EXP (Any one person) s 10,000 

I--
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ Included 

I--
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000 

~ POLICY D j~g D LOG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG s Included 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fE~~~~~tlSINGLE LIMIT $ Included 
I--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
A I--- ALL OWNED ,--- SCHEDULED 

AUTOS AUTOS AZC80917789 8/2/2017 8/2/2018 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
I-- I-- NON-OWNED FP~?~.;'c~~~AMAGE X HIRED AUTOS X AUTOS 

$ 
I-- I--

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

f---
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I I RETENTION s $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER J I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

Y I N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N /A 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE $ 

g~~~~j'p"f(~~ O~OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

A 3rd Party Property Damage AZC80917789 8/2/2017 8/2/2018 Umit $t .000.000 Ded. Nil 
A Rented Eqpt - Worldwide AZC80917789 8/2/2017 8/2/2018 Umij $35,000 Ded. $500 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached " more space Is required) 

Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured on the General Liability Policy with respect to 
claims arising out of the negligence of the Named Insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City Hall ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

T Handwerk/THERES ~£,_~ 
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025 (201401) 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Fl-ltJTO tt I 

PJ./orr1 -~t 7 -

·1..-COl<nllb FfTolM wt\> o,::; P~f Tlf!CCM,6 t/- 1ow1+1c\) 5 
tVLt/l 31.. 

L-C0/61 V76 lllr(C) ff~'llvv CGL /:=((oVYl 'lcJ? (},:::, 5"''1ftti~5 
CV\ \.lf\ V\ JT , 

f6. l 



L-COic.\Vl (, 1+' i\1+1\lvtl ~OVI 

l \;\lit 5'1" 



LcO((..{VlG l@U;t'.f\<-05 [\1!,1/L 5'/. 
GROVV\. <)tp.:fL- 7T~ 516lA 0 VI 

\ V1 vt ;,. 1/[f(:f t-+J1R~ ro sz: r R"2tYYI ·rrr~r;; '~ 

f'6 . '5 ---



COMM056_06_25_18 

r~~= ·:~t~r"~· EtJ 

APPLICATION FOR MovX~~~~w~~~~VPUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $100.00 1018 JUN 13 PM 2: 2 i FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE ONLY 

Date: \o { \ ~ \ ICj 
Date Recorded ______ _ 

Amount Paid 

To the City Council of the City of Newburyport: 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to place one (1) movable sign on public 
property. This permission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of the term s, 
conditions, and limitations set forth in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable State and 
Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, including, but 
not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

NameofApplicant.~~~~~~~~t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
Street Address of Applicant_1....____P!.-:-v1"'-lt---=(Q=-__J0L.-.!..::0_ U __ ~_r_o_1-_______ _ 
City, State, Zip of Applicant N ~ Wb\}{j f'~-\-- l \-1\-A- 0\~<)\) 

Telephone Number of Applicant. __ ct___;__1_(_,___~_v_~ __ 0_'2_4---'--'Q~----
NameofBusiness. __ ~~-~~\~---~--~-~-~-~------------

Telephone Number of Business_Gl_1_~ __ 7,_l-_-c;' __ O_J..-_ '\_ (J _ _____ _ 

Approved location and description of moveable sign to be placed on Public Way 

0 f\ r-fW CC'f f"\Q, v b--9 Q 0~ lfJ\ V\. t<_ ~V' J. 0Tt7t tt S ~ 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and its 
officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, costs, 
loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned's use of the public way as 
described herein. 

Signature of Applicant or <v/\ U t \:, l \ ~ 
Duly Authorized Agent---~ 0 __ "-----____ _ _ _ ___ Date. ________ ___ _ 



President Barry O'Connell 
And Members of the City Council 
Newburyport City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mr. Connell: 

The amendment to Chapter 12 -Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places, Sec. 1.5 
prohibits A-frame signs beyond the 4 square feet of the sidewalk at the direct entrance 
of a business, has dictated me to write to you today for your support. 

~...-~L1 L~~~"t 1 PY"at"-G<....OV~·C..C 
My name is and I own a business located at , the name of 
which is &~ H- ~ €1V'\f .t.. . Because my business is not visib le from 

~'(\'l"{.t.. v\A.{.,(street it poses a challenge for potential customers to shop at my location. I 
am respectfully requesting your appr9~~~onplace my A-frame on CS~ 
Street, near the corner of l'vll'\ C.t. fh1s 'TO'Cation will provide maximum visibility and 
minimal invasion of the sidewalk. Also , by allowing me this variance my customers will 
have no difficulty locating my establishment. 

I have attached my Appl ication for Movable Signage on Public Property along with my 
check in the amount of $100.00 made payable to the City of Newburyport. I appreciate 

your attention to this matter and look forward to hearing from you. If you h~e any 
further questions, please feel free to contact me at 4 t'O &1, \ 4~~ email 
St\f"?\'1\ @ ~t:t ~C\~~~"~. C..cN\1\ 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Very tru ly yours, 



June 12, 2018 

ROBERT D. MORRILL 
8396 SW SNAPDRAGON COURT 

STUART, FLORIDA 34997 

Hon. Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Re: 2019 Funding and Annual Meeting 

Dear Madam Mayor, 

COMM057 _06_25_18 

7018 JWd I 8 Pt·l 3: 2 I 

Jack Grady, Grady Financial, has informed us that $110,000.00 will be available for 
distribution to the City in January 2019. We are pleased as it represents $8000.00 
or nearly an 8% increase over last year. 

The Conservancy Fund, with greater exposure, has shown solid improvement. 
When an ever- increasing number of friends of Newburyport learn that The Mayor 
Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation pays the administrative costs and that 
100% of all self directed contributions are tax-deductible, giving will naturally 
increase. 

Like last year, I thought it wise to send this letter in June so that you could begin 
your planning for making recommendations to the trustees. 

My wife and I are again looking forward to an extended stay in the City this summer 
and trust we will have an opportunity to see each other prior to our annual meeting 
scheduled for 10:00 A.M. on Friday September 7, 2018 at City Hall or a location of 
your choice. 

Sincerely, 

Robert D. Morrill 

Cc via e-mail: James Agrippa Morrill, James Astle Morrill, Mary Haslinger,, Lise Reid, 
Kimberly Turner, Jack Grady, Peter DeMaranville 



: 

June 15,2018 

Newburyport City Council 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Re: Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 

Dear Members of the City Council, 

COMM058_06_25_18 
' . . . ~ 

Ct1 i ,· .. r! it'\·~ Cfc- l ~E 

HE~,·::;!JK Y?On r. HA 

We are writing to express our concern with the Parks Department operating its vehicle and maintenance 
headquarters out of Atkinson Common without required planning, approval, or publ ic discussion. We ask 
that the Parks Department immediately cease its operations from this historic and well-used public space and 
move to a location that is more appropriate for municipal maintenance activities. Truck traffic, equipment 
storage, and waste handling are in direct conflict with the use of a public park and pose a threat to publi c 
safety. We met with Ward 4 Counci lor Charlie Tontar and Parks Director Lise Reid on May 7, but believe 
the issues warrant review by the full City Council. Our specific concerns are described below. 

Background 

The tool shed in Atkinson Common, located along the path connecting Lower and Upper Atkinson, was built 
by the Belleville Improvement Society for storage purposes only for the park itself. It has paved access via a 
gate in the Plummer Avenue parking lot. Prior to creation of the Parks Department, only volunteers and one 
paid employee of the Belleville Improvement Society used it. The only equipment included a small tractor, a 
riding mower, a push mower, and some tools. The shed has electricity, water service, a wood stove for heat, 
and no sewer service. 

Over the past few years Parks activity has increased in Atkinson Common. When neighbors expressed 
concern about noise and increased truck traffic via the Plummer Ave entrance, the vehicles then accessed the 
tool shed via Merrimac Street, through Lower Atkinson, across the basketball court, across a grass area, and 
up the gravel path. 

Here is a summary of activities witnessed (see Attachment A for photos): 

• Truck, trai ler and personal vehicle traffic via the P lummer Avenue parking lot and via Merrimac Street 
through a basketball court and designated play area 

• Vehicle and trailer parking and storage near the shed, on the basketball court, and other areas of 
Atkinson Common 

• Vehicles blocking pedestrian paths 
• Vehicles idling, actively loading, backing up and turning around with pedestrians nearby 
• Materials and debris storage near the shed 
• Dumping of materials and debris in the wooded areas ofUpper Atkinson 
• Large delivery of dirt being distributed from the common to all city parks 
• Equipment and vehicles include tractors, several commercial-type mowers, a backhoe, personal pick-up 

trucks and cars, three trailers, and an ATY. Materials stored include parts, pavers, tables, benches, metal , 
and other debris. 

• Changing of oi l and hydraulic fluid 
• Mechanical work to trucks 
• Light fi xtures likely containing mercury piled with in a wetland buffer zone 

Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 
June 15,2018 

Page I of5 



• Excavating, stockpiling soil and materials, filling and changing grades, constructing a gravel access road, 
and altering drainage patterns within a wetland buffer zone 

Change of Land Use 

Parks Department operations change the land use of Atkinson Common from a public recreational space to a 
vehicle and maintenance facility. Although the zoning ordinance does allow "Municipal Public Works" in 
residential zones, the operation of a public works facility within an established park not only degrades the 
recreational experience of the park for users, it also introduces health and safety risks that should not be 
tolerated by the general public. Parks operations should be located in an area similar to that of the 
Department of Public Services facility on Perry Way, which is located in an industrial area. In fact, the 
zoning ordinance does state that industrial areas are for "uses requiring the manufacture, assembly, 
processing or handling of material s which, because of the generation, noise, appearance, odor, or hazards, 
would be disruptive to residential or other commercial uses." 

Construction ofthe new gravel access road is also incompatible with the park's current use. This road is not 
simply a "path" or an " improvement", but was constructed specifically to handle routine truck traffic. The 
path connecting Upper and Lower Atkinson was previously for pedestrians and emergency access only. The 
only access to this newly constructed road is up through the central paved area of the Pioneer Park and across 
the basketball court. 

According to the gift from Eunice Atkinson Currier, the original ten acres of Upper Atkinson are designated 
for passive recreation only. The Parks Department is currently not in compl iance with this requirement. 

Atkinson Common Commission 

The Atkinson Common Commission has not approved the Parks Department operations and has not been 
notified of all activities occurring within its jurisdiction. Section 11 -27 of the city's ordinance establishes "a 
board of commissioners of the Atkinson Common, to carry out the provisions and limitations of the will of 
Mrs. Eunice Atkinson Currier granting the same, and who shall have proper care, management and 
supervision of the same; also land purchased from Merrill Estate by Belleville Improvement Society and 
given to the city." Section 11-26 states the board may promulgate rules to " include but are not limited to, 
hours of use, conduct of persons, manner of use of particular facilities or areas." 

The Commission has three volunteer members, but has been operating with an unfilled position since 2016. 
Councilor Tontar communicated that the Mayor will not appoint the third commissioner to Atkinson 
Common nor reappoint the existing commissioners, however this requirement remains part of the city 
ordinance as noted above. Therefore unless the City Council is changing the charter, we respectfully request 
that the commissioners be reappointed and a third one chosen. The Mayor has not appointed a new 
commissioner despite applicants submitting letters of interest over a year ago. 

Proposed revisions to the Parks Ordinance were submitted to the City Council on May 14, 2018. One section 
states, "For Atkinson Common, but expressly excluding so-called Pioneer Park, the Atkinson Common 
Commission shall be the authorizing agency, and applications for activities therein shall be made to such 
commission. The Atkinson Common Commission may vote to delegate some or all of its authority to the 
parks director." Delegation of authority away from the Commission would minimize volunteer involvement 
and increase the burden on the Parks Department, which already has limited resources. The volunteers from 
the Commission and the Belleville Improvement Society have been integral to the upkeep and fundraising of 
the park. The Commission should remain the authorizing agency for both Upper and Lower Atkinson and not 
delegate authority to the Parks Commission or the Parks Director. 

Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 
June 15,2018 

Page 2 of 5 



Pedestrian Safety 

Atkinson Common is a popular destination for walking, cycling, tennis, baseball, basketball, and the 
playground. Children from the Community Action Head Start preschool use the playground regularly. Truck 
traffic and equipment storage are not compatible with any of these uses. The path alongside the tool shed is 
the only pedestrian and bike route in the park between Lower and Upper Atkinson. This path is a major 
connection from Merrimac Street to High Street, and is used by children walking to and from school. The 
Pioneer League serves thousands of people, including spectators, during the months of April through October 
for practices, games, and championships. The park is also used by citizens for pick-up games and other 
unorganized play. Games and practices occur before the end of the workday, and equipment often blocks 
paths or the basketball court. Vehicles also load/un load and back up with pedestrians nearby. Vehicles are 
driving through a designated play area! 

In addition, the new gravel access road is not ADA-compliant. The Atkinson Common Commission once 
explored the option to upgrade the path but put it on hold due to cost, since it required paving and design to 
accommodate handicap access. 

Wetland Impacts 

Parks staff recently constructed a gravel access road connecting the paved area of the basketball court to the 
existing gravel path up to the tool shed. Thi s was done after the vehicles were getting stuck in the grass area 
that had turned into mud. This area is within the 1 00-foot wetland buffer zone, but no approvals from the 
Conservation Commission were obtained prior to starting work. The project was approved by the 
Conservation Agent after construction began with an administrative "letter permit." The project was deemed 
an " improvement" with no significant impacts, but it never went in front of the Conservation Commission. 
Excavation of soil, stockpiling of materials, fi lling in with gravel and backfill, changing of grade, removal of 
vegetation, and changing drainage characteristics warrants the applicant to file at least a Request for 
Determination of Applicability (RDA). 

Waste Handling and Storage 

Municipal facilities must document their use and storage of hazardous materials (including oil and 
landscaping chemicals) and obtain applicable permits. The Parks facility would li kely need sim ilar permits to 
those of the DPS facility on Perry Way. The DPS currently holds both federal and state permits as a 
generator of hazardous waste. Parks must inventory their waste and determine which hazardous permits 
apply to them. If Parks is operating an unpermitted faci lity without proper storage, record keep ing, and spill 
prevention procedures, they could be subject to significant daily fines from the EPA or DEP. 

Municipal facil ities must also follow good housekeeping procedures as outlined in the city's National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) storm water permit. This ensures that hazardous materials 
and maintenance activities are not causing pollution due to contaminated storm water runoff. Parks must 
document its activities and mitigation in the city's Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). 

Long-Term Plan for Lower Atkinson 

Lower Atkinson Common needs improvements to parking, pedestrian access, the playground, the basketball 
court, and Pioneer League facilities. The City, the Belleville Improvement Society, and the Pioneer League 
all provide resources to maintain and improve this area. Merrimac Street residents have coordinated with 
these groups and the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee to improve crossings, parking, and develop a 

Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 
June 15,201 8 

Page 3 of5 



concept plan for roadway improvements. Parks submitted an application to the Community Preservation 
Committee for $25 ,000 for a consultant to do a master plan for Lower Atkinson. We believe the long-term 
plan should continue with the over 1 00-year pol icy to include recreational activities only. Current uses such 
as the playground and basketball court should remain, and no Parks headquarters or field office should be 
located on the premises. 

Conclus ion 

We ask that the Parks Department permanently move its central operations out of Atkinson Common. Truck 
traffic and maintenance activities are not compatible with a public park in a residential zone. A department 
headquarters should be designed properly for its intended use. Even if the Parks Department has limited 
resources, it still must obtain required approvals and fo llow required public procedures. 

Sincerely, 

Christine Wallace, P.E. 
474 Merrimac Street 

President, 

cc: Mayor Donna Holaday 
Parks Director Lise Reid 
Parks Commission 
Conservation Commission 
Board of Health 
Department of Pub I ic Services 
Disabilities Commission 
Community Action, Inc. 

Joel Rusnak 
470 Merrimac Street 

~r 
Newburyport Livable Streets 

&:;trw~ 
Atkinson Common Commission 
President, Belleville Improvement Society 

Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 
June 15, 20 18 

Page 4 of5 



ATTACHMENT A: PHOTOS 

Vehicles blocking the pedestrian path and parked in the basketball court 

Changing oil outside the shed and dumping waste in the woods of Upper Atkinson 

Access road construction and stockpiled materials within a wetland buffer zone 

Parks Department Operations in Atkinson Common 
June 15,2018 

Page 5 of5 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN021EP_06_25_18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Chatter Section 2-9 (b) and as flllther defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to 
the fact that the matter referenced in TRAN021 _ 06 _ 25 _ 18, a transfer of monies to fund school 
technology upgrades, is time sensitive as the equipment must be put out to bid, ordered and fully 
deployed to staff prior to the stat1 of the school year. 

Therefore, the City Counc il hereby affi rmative declares that an emergency exists such that 
TRAN021_06_ 25_ 18 may be voted upon its first introduction to this Council. 

Counci llor Charles F. Tontar 



TRAN021 _06_25_18 

. 
City of Newburyport t-.l·: : .... e·_, 

Fy 2018 Cll Y LU i .h'S GFFICE 
HEW3Uk YPOf\T, ~1A • BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST ns JUH 19 P:i 3: 04 

Department: Newburyport Public Schools 
Submitted by: Susan Viccaro, Superintendent Date Submitted: 6/25/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Nock/Molin School Technology Fund YTD Bal: $ 254,400.66 

Account Number: 8286-59600 Trans In: $ --'-------
Amount: $111 ,140.00 Trans Out: $ -------
Why are Funds Available: In May 2016, the City established technology funds for the Nock!Molin and 

Bresnahan Schools as part of the two school building projects with an appropriation of $250,000 for each 

school. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Bresnahan School Technology Fund YTD Bal: $ 254,400.66 

Account Number: 8285-59600 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $85,360.00 Trans Out: $ ___:_ _____ _ 
Why are Funds Available: In May 2016, the City established technology funds for the Nock!Molin and 

Bresnahan Schools as part of the two school building projects with an appropriation of $250,000 for each 

school. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

explanatory memo. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning , Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Technology Upgrades YTD Bal: $ 
------~--'-~---------------- --------
New account Trans In: $ 
~------------------- -------$196,500.00 Trans Out: $ 
~--~-----~-------- ~------
To upgrade computers and equipment in the school district. See attached 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN022EP_06_25_18 

Cll1rY <01F N1E~VlBHU[]R Y1PO)]l~ .. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to 
the fact that the matter referenced in TRAN022 _ 06 _ 25 _ 18, a transfer of monies to fund the school lunch 
program, requires act ion before the end of the fisca l year. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmative declares that an emergency exists such that 
TRAN022_ 06 _ 25 _ 18 may be voted upon its first introduction to this Council. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



TRAN022_06_25_18 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2018 ZOIS JUN 19 PH 3: 04 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

Department: Newburyport Public Schools 
Submitted by: Susan Viccaro, Superintendent Date Submitted: 6/25/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

SCH SCHOOL EXPENSES YTD Bal: $ 4,114,265.54 ----------------------------------
_0_1_30_0_0_0_2-_5_3_20_1 _____________________ category: _$ _____ _ 
$20,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~------------------------------ -------
The FY2018 school budget included a school lunch contingency to be 

transferred to the School Lunch Revolving Fund if needed. All interfund transfers are subject to approval 

of the Mayor and City Council. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

SCHOOL LUNCH YTD Bal: $ ---------------------------------- ----------
022-49700 Category: $ ---------------------------------- -----------
$20,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------------- ---------
The transfer has been done in recent years to cover shortfalls within the food 

service budget, driven by the tighter restrictions for school lunch programs. The regulations have eased 

since the initial implementation which is gradually reducing the financial burden to the district. See attached 

memo, which provides further explanation and data on the school lunch program. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 

if j;q /LtJ 
hjl '? /18 



NEWBURYPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

SUSAN L . VlCCARO, SUPERINTENDENT 

70 LOW STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 0195()..4086 

TELEPHONE 978.465.4456 

FAX 978.462.3495 

~--=-=- -==---=======~ 

To: 
From: 
Date: 

City Council 
NancyLysik 
June 18, 2019 

MEMORANDUM 
=-== == -=--==-

School Department Transfer 

This is request to transfer $20,000 from our General Fund into School Lunch 
RevolVing. These funds were budgeted in our FY18 school lunch contingency fund and 
approved by School Committee. The $20,000 will be used to cover school lunch 
shortfall for the 2017-2018 school year. 

Below is a history of recent trai)sfers: 

FY17 $42,ooo 
FY16 $40,000 
FY15 $50,000 
FY14 $6o,ooo 
FY13 Revenue Lost $98,361.30 

Program continues to be monitored and funds have been budgeted in the amount of 
$27,134 for the next school year, this will be used for anticipated shortfall and other 
unexpected costs (such as long-term subs due to LOA's). 

School Lunch financial summary for FY18 is attached. 

Chartwells will be going into year 4 of a 5 year contract in FY19. Pam Kealey is our new 
Program Director for Chartwells and has done extremely well in her first year. 

Office of the Superintendent 
Newburyport Public Schools 
70 Low Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

978-465-4456 x364 



Newburyport School Financial Overview Fiscal Year 2017/18 YTD Thru 5/31 

Total Meal Counts 192,578 Total Enrollment 22631 

Reimbursements $ 123,065.00 Free Students 250 

Total Sales (Including Reimbursements) $ 606,165.00 Reduced Students 49 

Total Free/Reduced 299 

Free/Reduced % of total Enrollment 13% 

Labor Cost ( $ 3a6.477.oo 1 

Expenses (Including labor) I$ 642.67o.oo 1 

Net Profit/Loss I$ (36,505.00)1 



ORDERS 



ORDR044 06 25 18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Date: June 25, 2018 

THE CITY COUNCIL of CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby cancels the August 27, 2018 
Council meeting due to the lighter schedule during the summer months. 

Council lor Barry N. Connel l 



ORDR045 06 25 18 

C l[1lY <OlF NlE~VJBHU[]~ YlPO>l~ 1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 25, 2018 

THAT the City Council of the City ofNewburyport approves the following Licensed 
Contractor application for the 2018 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer, 
Roadway, Sidewalk, Electric, and Communications work: 

BPB Construction, Inc. 
50 Church Street 

Kingston, NH 03848 

Paperwork on file in the City Clerk's office. 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
Public Utilities Chairperson 



DEPARTMENT 
OF 

PUBLI C SER VICES 

ANTHONY J. FURNARI 
DIRECTOR 

WAYNES. AMARAL 
D EPUTY D IRECTOR I 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

16A P E RR Y WAY 

NEWB U R YPO RT, MA 019 5 0 

T EL: 9 7 8-4 6 5-4 46 4 

F AX: 978-465 - 1623 

· w .CIT Y O F N EWB UR Y PORT . CO M 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk 
FROM: Wayne S. Amaral , DPS Deputy Direct r 
DATE: June 12,2018 
RE: License Contractor Application and endation for 2018 Season 

Enclosed is a copy of a new Licensed Contractor application with bond and 
references to be forwarded to the city council for approval for; 

For the following work; 

BPB Construction, Inc. 
50 Church St 

Kingston, NH 03848 

Water Service 
Sewer Service 
Drain Laying 

Roadway 
Sidewalk 
Electric 

Communications 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 



ANTHONY J. FURNARI, DIRECl"OR 

W AYNE S. AMARAL, D EPUTY DIRECTOR 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
16A P ERRY W AY 

N EWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

Application to become a 
Licensed Contractor 

Submit completed application to the above address 

Today's Date: JunL J dlJl~ 
Name of Company: D-\) 8 C--0<\ %h-\...J\-c.4\ lSV\. l f\ c.__ • 

Name of Owner: b'fe...++- b-ee \.,.,L\Q..e_, 

Contact Person: ~f<2...=\-:t ~\ u_(og_ 

PHONE: 978-465-4464 
FAX: 978-465-I 623 

Street Address: 5o C irLU-rc./t) sSt. City: ~~ 31-o-r\ StateJ'l-\:t z;p Code:D'~~~ 
Phone #: U>b 3 (c Ll?- I Sd-3 Cell#: ~D3cHt>(o -z 5]'1 Fax#: {QD3 04 J..-19-'3 

Insurance Certificate#: (;8 D- IJ 3J4DDl- 17 -:4af>olicy Expiration Date: I ll D I !.do\~ 

Name and Contact Information of Insurer: t'v\a \ \-e..s frcrdoY'\ \ 'f\Su._uao tL G?D3 134 !J.Joo 
Bond # 03 &, 3 5 3 ~ '3 Bond Expiration Date: S {,3{ri0 { q 

Type of Work Qualified for: (check all that apply) 

~Water Service/Main __b Sewer Service/Main X_ Drain Laying 

~ Roadway (incl. curb cuts) _X_ sidewalk 

~Gas ~Electric _X Communications 

Submit the Following with this completed Application: 

• Certificate of Insurance incl. Worker's Compensation Insurance Affidavit (per M.G.L. .cl52) 

• $5000 Bond ORIGINAL ONLY ($1 0,000 Bond for laying Wire or Conduit) 

• $500 Check non-refundable payable to City of Newburyport (not required for ROW Occupancy) 

• Minimum 3 Municipal References within the last 5 years (Renewals do not require references) 

C:\Users\terri\AppData\Locai\Temp\contractor _and __penn it_ application-20 I 7 .doc 



May 1, 201 8 

To whom it may concern, 

Haverhill 
Engineering Depa11ment, Room 214 

Tel: 978-374-2335 Fax: 978-373-8475 
John H. Pettis III, P.E. - City Engineer 

JPe!t i s@C i l y 0 Il-l a yerh ill. co ll! 

Brett Berube is a current licensed and bonded drain layer with the City of Haverhill. Relative to 
that, we have found Mr. Bembe to competently perform his construction activities in full 
compliance with City requirements. 

Si~ru ~»a 
Jo~~~is Ill, P.E. 
City Engineer 

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830-5885 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us 



Daryl Laurenza 
Water Distribution 
Superintendent 

April30, 2018 

To whom it may concern: 

City of Methuen, Massachusetts 
Department of Public Works 
Water Distribution Division 

124 Cross Street 
Methuen, Massachusetts 01844 

Telephone (978) 983-8855 Fax (978) 681-1335 

Patrick L.Bower, P .E. 
Director Public Works 

Please be advised that Brett Berube, BPB Construction Incorporated, out of Kingston New Hampshire, is a 
current licensed Drain Layer contractor for the City of Methuen, Massachusetts. BPB Construction has 
performed emergency water and sewer repairs, for the city of Methuen, along with complete new 
construction utility work and site work on numerous projects throughout the city for many years. 

If you have further questions about this letter or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me via email at 
DLaurenza@ci.methuen.ma.us or at the office at 978-983-8855. 

The City of Methuen is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer in its Programs and Activities 



Boston Water and 
Sewer Commission 

980 Harrison Avenue 
Boston, MA 02119-2540 
617-989-7000 

Fax#: 978-465-1623 

Mr. Anthony J. Furnari, Director 
City of Newburyport 
Department of Public Services 
16A Perry Way 
Newburyport, Ma 01950 

May 30, 2018 

Re: Brett Berube, SO Church Street, Kingston, NH 03848 
Drain Layer's License It 18203 

Dear Mr. Furnari: 

This letter serves as acknowledgment that Mr. Brett Berube, SO Church Street, Kingston, New Hampshire 

03848, is a licensed drain layer with the Boston Water and Sewer Commission. His drain layer's license# 

18203 is current. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ -
Franc~Mclaugh(j , anager 
Engineering Customer Services 

FMcl/g 

Cc: M r. Brett Berube, so Church Street, Kingston, NH 03848 

E-mail : bpbconstruction@yahoo.com 



Ar~® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DDIYYYYl 
O!i/O::l/?01 R 

T~IFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 

THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
OR PRODUCER AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require and e ndorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to 
the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 

JOSEPH S HILLS A G ENC PHONE FAX 

P OBOX 300 (A/C, No, Ext): (A/C, No): 

E-MAIL 
PLAISTOW, N H 03865-0300 ADDRESS: 

78C2D INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURED INSURER A: TRAVELERS PROPERTY CASUALTY COMPANY OF AMERICA 

BPB C ONSTRUC TION INC INSURER B : 

INSURER C: 

INSURER D: 
50 CHURC H STREET INSURER E: 
KING STON, NH 03848 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE 
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY 
PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADD SUB POLICY EFF DATE POLICY EXP DATE 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE L R POLICY NUMBER (MM\DD\YYYY) (MM\DD\YYYY) LIMITS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

I CLAIMS MADE O occuR. 
DAMAGE TO RENTED $ 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

- MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ p POLICY D PROJECT D LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE $ r--
ANY AUTO LIMIT (Ea accident) 

1--
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY $ 

1--
SCHEDULE AUTOS (Per person) 

1--
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY $ 

r--
NON-OWNED AUTOS 

(Per accident) 

1-- PROPERTY DAMAGE $ 

r-- (Per accident) 

r--
UMBRELLA LIAB B OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

r--
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DEDUCTIBLE $ 
r--

RETENTION $ $ 

A WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND X I we STATUTORY I OTHER 
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY YIN UB-2E083843-18 03/14/2018 03/14/2019 LIMITS 

ANY PROPERITOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE [!£::] N/A E. L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000 OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 500,000 
If yes. describe under 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 500,000 DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSNEHICLES/RESTRICTIONS/SPECIAL ITEMS 

THIS REPLACES ANY PRIOR CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER AFFECTING WORKERS COMP COVERAGE. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

C ITY OF NEWBURYPORT-DEPT OF PUBLIC SERVI C ES SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 

l 6A PERRY WAY 
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

NEWB URYPORT, MA 01950 
AUTHORIZED REPRESE~ ~ l.u-. 

ACORD 25 (2 010/05) The ACORD n am e and logo a re reg rst e re d m arks of AC ORD 19 88-2010 A C ORD CORPORATION. All n g hts reserved. 



OP JD· EIA 

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

~ 05/01/2018 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS C ERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~cT Sandra Rodriguez, x4 
Charles Gordon Insurance Group 

wgNJo Extl: 603-734-4200 I FAX 
285 Calef Hwy, Suite 12C (A/C No): 603-734-4189 

PO Box 347 E-MAIL d t@t · · t ADDREss: san ra cg1g1.ne 
Epping, NH 03042-0347 

~~~~~~~~ ID #: BPBC0-1 Edwin I Aviles 
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURED BPB Construction, Inc INSURER A : Travelers Property Casualty Co 25674 
50 Church St INSURER B : Travelers Indemnity Co America 25666 
Kingston, NH 03848 

INSURER c : Travelers Indemnity Company 25658 

INSURER D : American Zurich Ins Co 

INsuRER E: CNA Surety 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~ ~~~~ I~DR t~Sft\%ivWYl ,~gT6%iv%1 LIMITS LTR POLICY NUMBER 
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

1--
~~~~~~~ YE~~~~.;~encel A ~ 5 MMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 680-1J324001-17-42 11/01/2017 11/01 /2018 $ 300,000 

CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 
I--

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 
I--

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2 ,000,000 
I--

2 ,000,000 lfl'L AGGREnE LIMIT APnS PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

POLICY ~Wi LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
$ 1,000,000 r-- (Ea accident) 

B ANY AUTO BA-9223C886-18 01/02/2018 01 /02/2019 
r-- BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ Included 

7 
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ Inc luded 
SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE r-- $ Inc luded 

rL- HIRED AUTOS (PER ACCIDENT) 

X NON-OWNED AUTOS M edical pymts $ 5,00~ 
r--

$ 

X UMBRELLA LIAB ~OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
r--

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000 c CUP-2J637040 11/01/2017 11/01 /2018 

r-- DEDUCTIBLE $ 

RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION X I T~2~ItJt¥s I l 0l~-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YI N c ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE m SZZUB-5884562-7-17 03/01/2018 03/01/2019 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 100,000 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE $ 100,000 

g~~~~ftfl~~ ~~'6PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s 500,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required) 
WC 3A: NH/MA- Brett Berube and Theresa Fraser have e lected to be excluded 
from workers compensation coverage. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

C ITY0-2 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 P leasant St. 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

I :;;s 
I 

~ 
© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION . A ll nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2009/09) The ACORD name and logo are regis te red marks of ACO RD 



= · 
~ ----------------

~\¥ 
Effective Date : May 3rd l 20 18 

Western Surety Company 
LICENSE AND PERMIT BOND 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Bond No. 63635383 

Thatwe,BPB Const~uction, Inc . 

of Kingston , State of New Hampshire , as Principal, 
and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly licensed to do s urety business in the State of 

--=..;M:.=a:..::s:..::s:..:a:;.;c::..:h-'-u=-s=-e=-=t..::t..::s'------ - ------------ · as Surety, are held and firm ly bound unto the 
City o f City o~ Ne~~uryport Department of 
~P~u=b=l=i=c_S=-e=-r=-v~l=-·c=-e::..:s~--------------•Stateof Massachusetts , as Obligee, in the penal 

sum ofFive Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS( $5 , 000 . 00 ), 
lawful money of the United States, to be paid to the Obligee, for which payment well and truly to be made, 
we bind ourselves and our legal representatives, firmly by these presents. 

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the Principal has been 

licensed Drain laye r City of Newburyport Department of Public Services 

------------ ------------- --------- by the Obligee. 

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall faithfully perform the duties and in all things comply 
with the laws and ordinances, including all amendments thereto, pertaining to the license or permit 
applied for, then this obligation to be void, otherwise to r emain in full force and effect until 

May 3rd , 2019 , unless renewed by Continuation Certificate. 

This bond may be terminated at any time by the Surety upon sending notice in writing, by Firs t Class 
U.S. Mail, to the Obligee and to the Principal at the address last known to the Surety, and at t he expira tion 
of thir.ty:fi 'e1 '~35),£!ays fl·om th e mailing of said notice, this bond shall ipso facto terminate and the Surety 
shall)tbe):~upon~be';t:elieved from any liability for any acts or omissions of the Principal subsequent to said 
d~£;;.: :.. I\~~a5<J}~~·~ ~6iZtJ1e nmnber of years this bond shall con tinue in force, the number of claims made 
ai~it~st,.this botid, ,ai!-d;_the number of pl·eu"t i.ums which sl1all be pu.y::~b le o~· paid, the S~1rety's t':ltal limit of 
li{lbjlih~ shall not be cumulative from year to year or period to period, and in no event shall the Surety's total 
liability 'for all ~clai)n~.;oexceed the amoun t set forth above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be 

'- Ito'""¥! •(t:-- --
cumurative. .~ .. -·.: 

.... ":t,,.: "",_ .. r'' • • • • "' £. ...... ~ . . . . . ~ ...... 
Dated this _ __,4--=t_,__,_h __ day of ---"'-'M""'-aJ...y ___ , _..:2,_,0'""1'""'8'----

-1 B~;;o;;;4;:~ Pdncip•l 
Principal 

WESTEyN)SUR~n ~?~PANY 
By___LJ:__,7:......,:-·--~-=:....=...:.;.F------

Paul T. Br.{flat, Vice President 
Form 532-12-201 5 

• 
' • • • • • 
' • • 
' ' • 
' • • 
' • 
' ' ' ' • • • • • • • • • • 
' ' ' " . 

~~ ~~~~~ ~ ~~--~--- ~ 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland , Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi , Missouri, Montana, Nebraska , Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina , 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T . Bruflat of Sioux Falls 
State of Sollth Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond : 

One Drainlayer City of Newburyport Department of Public Services 

bond with bond number ___,6'-=3'-"6'-=3"'5"'3""8-"3-------------------------- --------

fur BPB Construction Inc . 

as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed : $ 5 , ooo . oo 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 4th day of May 

2018 

ATTEST 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA} 
ss 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

On this 4th day of _ ___ ,_,M=a.J..y ___ _ 

-----~P~a~u~l~~T~·_;B~r~u~f~l~a~t~ _____ _ __ and 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Pr esident 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

fJJ(J~--
My Commission Expires June 23, 2021 ~ Notary Public 

To valid ate b ond auth en t i ci ty, go to www.cnasurety.com > Own er/Obligee Services> Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1975-1-2016 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT-~ 
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY 
(Corporate Officer) 

On tlus 4th day of Ma 2 018 , before me , the undersigned officer, 
per sonally appear ed Paul T . Bruflat , who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid 
officer of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation, and that he as such officer, being au thorized so to do, executed 
the for egoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the corpora tion by himself as such 
officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I h ave h ereunto set my h and and official seal. 

/YJ. ~ 
My 

· ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~· 

1 M.BENT 1 
~~NOTARY PUBLIC~~ 
.r~SOUTH DAKOTA~.r .r .r 
·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ + 

Commission Expires March 2 , 2020 

STATE OF --=-----'--"'-''"-.L..----} ss 
COUNTY OF 

Notary Public- South Dakota 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL 
(Individual or P artners) 

, before me person ally appeared 

known to me to be the individual_ described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me 
that - he - executed t he same. 

My commission;..:.ex:.:;· p~i;;,r;;.;es;;_ _____ r_l_~_.l .. ~ ... oaO 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

On this 

Tllaresa Ft'aser · 
Notary Public, State of New Hamp~h~ 
My Comnlsslon Expires Jon. 2$, 2020 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL 
(Corporate Officer) 

, before me personally appeared 

who acknowledged lumselflherself to be the .,----..lf!..Jte.w;...<:.S+tcri.A-l!...i!:tA-k=~~--------------------
of U6 C.CW\-~\S\r:-.- lY\,c.., , a corporation, a nd tha t he/she as 
such officer being a u thorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing 
the na me of the corporation by himself/herself as such officer . 

My commission expires -
Theresa Fraser 1 

~otaty Pu~i~ State of New Hampshire 

>---
Y CommJssiOo Exp · es Ja . 28, 2( 20 

c 
(ij 
0.... E-< 
E ........ 

=s 
0 p:: 
u ci ~ 

~ 

~~ 
z oo ....., ..... Z Z en s <O <t: 

~~ 
1-1 
Q) ~!XI P-< 
1-1 

r./) 

c 0 z 
lo.... Q) ~ 

~ 
en Q ~ 
Q) ........ '-+-< 
(.) ....:l 0 

Q) ~ Q) ....., 
Oil 

'-+-< 
....., 

0 U1 

....., 
c: 
Oil 
(.) 

~ 
0. en 
0. en 

<r: Q) 
1-1 

'-+-< '"0 
0 '"0 
Q) <r: s c/) 
Oil ;.8 z ....., 

'"0 
Q) 

> '-+-< 0 
'"0 1-1 0 

Q) 0. >. ...-< 0. ..... Oil r.r.. <r: '"0 



ORDR046_06_25_18 

CJ[1rY <OlF NlE"'Vl~>lU[]R_ YlPO>lR. T' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 25, 2018 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approve and authorize the 
acceptance of a Preservation Restriction between the City, acting through the Newburyport 
Historical Commission, and Tricia Whitcomb, for the property located at 496 Menimac 
Street, Newburypot1; and 

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport, the City Council President and City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the subject Preservation Restriction as may be 
required, to act on behalf of the City and enter into any and all instruments, including 
acceptance of said Preservation Restriction, and in accordance with Massachusetts General 
Laws Chapter 184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this acceptance and 
the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 

between 

Tricia Whitcomb 

and the 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

BY AND THROUGH THE NEWBURYPORT IDSTORICAL COMMISSION 
Property Address: 496 Merrimac Street, Newburyport, MA 

THIS PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT is made this day of , 20 I8 by and 
between Tricia Whitcomb ("Grantor"), and the City of Newburypot1 ("Grantee"), a munic ipa li ty duly 
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in Essex County, 
Massachusetts, to be administered, managed and enforced by its agent, the Newburypot1 Historical 
Commission, located at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburypot1, Massachusetts, 01950 ("Commission"). 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of land with the buildings thereon known as 496 Merrimac Street, 
Newburypot1, Essex County, Massachusetts 01950, being hereafter referred to as (the " Pro petty"), and 
being the Propet1y conveyed to the Grantor in a deed recorded at the Southern Essex District Registry of 
Deeds, at Book 36628, Page 67 and being more pat1icularly described in Exhibit A incorporated herein by 
reference and attached hereto, said Propet1y is improved by a building thereon, referred to hereinafter as 
"the Building", described as follows: 

a ca. 1873 small two-story, three-bay, s ingle fami ly dwelling with gable roof, and one-story rear 
addition with shed roof, post and beam construction with two rooms on each floor; 

WHEREAS, the cu ltura l, historical and architectural sign ificance of the Building emanates from its 
construction in ca. 1873, the Building is impm1ant as a surviving example of modest late-1 9111 century 
residential architecture, and it is impot1ant to the public's enjoyment and appreciation of Newburypmt's 
architectural and historical heritage (the "Preservation Values"); and 

WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee recognize the Preservation Values ofthe Building and the Propetty, and 
have the commo n purpose of preserving the aforesaid preservation values and s ignificance of the exterior 
of the Building and the Propet1y; and 

WHEREAS, the Building's and Property's Preservation Values are documented with the following; 

1 



Massachusetts Historica l Commission Inventory Building Form prepared in April, 201 7 by Eric 
Dray (Exhibit B), attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, 

Four (4) photographs taken by Karen Damon in October, 2017 (Exhibit C), attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference, 

Newburyport Assessors' Parcel Map with Building Footprint (Exhibit D), attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference, 

Exhibits A, B, C and D are hereinafter referred to as the " Base line Documentation", which Baseline 
Documentation the pa1ties agree provides an accurate representation of the Building as of the effective 
date of this grant; 

WHEREAS, the Grantor's predecessors in title, David Hamel and Karen Damon obtained a Special 
Permit under Section VI-C of the Newburyp01t Zoning Ordinance from the Planning Board on Ju ly 19, 
2017 whereby a condition of the grant of said permit is the recording of a long term historic preservation 
restriction ("Restriction" or "Preservation Restriction"); and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the grant of said Special Permit and to ensure the preservation of the 
aforementioned Building agrees and desires, to impose ce1tain restrictions, obligations and duties upon 
itself, its successors and assigns, so as to maintain, protect and preserve the architectural and historica l 
integrity of the Building; and 

WHEREAS, the preservation of the Bui lding is important to the public for the enjoyment and 
appreciation of its architectural and historical heritage and serves the public interest in a manner 
consistent with the purposes of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 27 ("Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized to accept preservation restrictions in the name of the City of 
Newburyport and the Commission is a governmental body duly organized under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, inc luding the General Laws, Chapter 40A, authorized and directed by 
the Grantee to manage the Prope1ty and Buildings burdened by such restrictions, consistent with the 
provisions of the Act and to adm inister and enforce this preservation restriction; 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the Grantor does hereby irrevocably grant and convey to the Grantee in gross in perpetu ity this Restriction 
over the Prope1ty and exterior of the Building to be administered, managed and enforced by the 
Commission. 

! .Purpose: It is the Purpose of this Restriction to assure that, the architectura l, historic, and cultural 
features of the exterior of the Buildings will be retained and maintained forever substantially in their 
current condition or in a restored condition approved by the Commission for preservation purposes and to 
prevent any use or change of the Prope1ty or the exterior of the Building that will significantly impair or 
interfere with the Building's preservation values or alter views of the exterior of the Building. 

2. 1. Grantor's Covenants: Covenant to Maintai n. Subj ect to Paragraph 2 and the terms and conditions of 
this Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably impose to 
accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor covenants and agrees at al l t imes to maintain the 
Building in the same structural condition and state of repair as currently exists. Grantor's obligation to 
maintain shall require replacement, repair, and reconstruction by Grantor whenever necessary to preserve 

2 



the exterior of the Building. It is acknowledged that the original historic house is vastly changed from its 
inception, but keeping the form, size and massing are imp01tant. Keeping the propottions and scale of the 
origi na l building, and mai ntaining or using in-kind exterior materials during any rehabi litation, are the 
things achievable at this location. Subject to the casualty provisions of paragraphs 9 and I 0, th is 
obligation to maintain shall require replacement, rebuilding, repair, and reconstruction of the Building 
whenever necessary in accordance with the policies and procedures of the Commission and in accordance 
with The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Propetties with Guidelines for 
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (36 CFR 67 and 68), as 
these may be amended f rom time to time (hereinafter the "Secretary's Standards"). Grantor's covenant 
herein shall be limited to funds reasonably available therefore. Shou ld the patt ies d isagree as to the need 
of maintenance or the availability of funds the matter may be submitted by either patty for arbitration 
pursuant to the Massachusetts arbitration statute then in effect. 

2.2. Grantor's Covenants: Prohibited Activities. The following acts or uses are express ly forbidden except 
as otherwise conditioned in this paragraph: 

a. the Building shall not be demolished, removed, or razed except as provided in Paragraphs 9 and 
I 0 and except to the extent the non-historic 1960 's era add ition and deck may be removed; 

b. the dumping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or offens ive materials is prohibited on 
the Propetty near the Building; 

c. no above-ground utility transmission lines, except those reasonably necessary for the existing 
Building and the building proposed in the Special Permit, may be created on the Property, 
subj ect to utility easements already recorded; 

d. no additions and/or outbuildings may be attached to the Building w ithout prior approval of the 
Grantor, except that the Grantor shall not deny approval of an add ition to the rear of the home 
with an area of 500sf for a first floor addition and I OOOsf for a two story addition with the 
following basic parameters: 

The addition should be set in from e ither s ide of the existing house by at least I foot. It should have a 
gable roof, pitch does not have to match the existing house as they cannot be seen together, but the 
he ight of any addition should not exceed the height of the existing house. The eave height may match 
the existing eave or be lower, but should not be higher. 
Covering the existing rear windows is acceptable. 

e. moving the Building to another location shall be forbidden without pnor approval of the 
Commission. 

3. Conditional R ights Requ iring Grantee Approval: Except as set f01th in paragraph 3 and the terms and 
conditions of this Restriction and such other terms and cond it ions as the Commiss ion may reasonab ly 
impose to accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor shall not alter the Building w ithout 
prior express written approval of the Commission. Without said approval Grantor shall not make any 
changes to the Building, inc luding the alteration, partia l removal, construction, remodeling, or other 
physical or structural change, including permanent signs, and any change in material or color or any 
change to the footprint, s ize, mass, ridge-line, and rooflines of the Building. Grantor shall s imilarly not 
make any alterations to the sunounding Property that would obscure the current view of the Building, 
such as the installation of permanent signage or trees or very large shrubs without approval of the 
Commission. 

3 



Activities by Grantor to maintain the Building and the Property which are of a minor nature, shal l not 
require the prior approval of the Commiss ion. For the purposes of this section, interpretation of what 
constih1tes ordinary maintenance of a minor nature is governed by the Restriction Guidelines (Exhibit E), 
w hich are attached to this Agreement and hereby incorporated by reference. 

4. Grantor's Reserved Rights Not Requiring Fwther Approval by the Grantee: Subject to the provis ions of 
paragraphs 2 and 3 the fo llowing rights, uses, and activities of or by Grantor on, over, or under the 
Property are permitted by this Restriction and by the Commiss ion without fwther approval by the 
Commission: 

a. the right to engage in all those acts and uses that: 

(i) are permitted by govemmental statute or regulation; 
( ii) do not substantially impair the preservation values of the Bui lding and Prope1ty; and 
(iii) are not inconsistent with the Purpose of this Restriction; 

b. pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 3.1, the right to maintain and repair the Building strictly 
according to the Secretary's Standards. As used in this sub-paragraph, the right to maintain 
and repair shall mean the use by the Grantor of in-kind materials and colors, applied with 
workmanship comparable to that which was used in the construction or app lication of those 
materials being repaired or maintained, for the purpose of retaining in good condition the 
appearance and construction of the exterior of the Building. The right to maintain and repair 
as used in this sub-paragraph shall not include the right to make changes in appearance, 
materials, workmanship from that exist ing prior to the maintenance and repair without the 
prior approval of the Commission in accordance w ith the provisions of Paragraph 4; 

5. Review of Grantor's Requests for Approval: Grantor sha ll submit to the Commiss ion for the 
Commission's approval of those conditional rights set out hereinabove two copies of information 
( including plans, specifications, and design s where appropriate) identifying the proposed activ ity with 
reasonable specificity. In connection therewith, Grantor sha ll also submit to the Commission a timetable 
for the proposed activ ity sufficient to permit the Commission to monitor such activity. Within forty-five 
( 45) days of the Commission's receipt of any plan or written request for approval hereunder, the 
Commission sha ll certify in writing that (a) it approves the plan or request, or (b) it disapproves the plan 
or request as submitted, in which case the Commission sha ll provide Grantor with written suggestions for 
modification or a written explanation for the Commission's disapproval. Any fai lure by the Commission 
to act within f01ty-five ( 45) days of receipt of Grantor's submission or resubmission of plans or requests 
shall be deemed to constitute approval by the Commission of the plan or request as submitted and to 
permit Grantor to unde1take the proposed activity in accordance with the plan or request submitted, so 
long as the request sets f01th the provisions of thi s section relating to deemed approval after the passage 
of time. 

6. Standards for Review: In exercising any authority created by this Restriction to inspect the Building; to 
review any construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance; or to review casualty damage or to reconstruct 
or approve reconstruction of the Building fo llowing casua lty damage, the Commission shall apply the 
Secretary's Standards . 

7. Casualty Damage or Destruction: In the event that Bui lding or Prope1ty shall be damaged or destroyed 
by fire, flood, windstorm, hUITicane, earth movement or other casua lty, Grantor sha ll notify the 
Commiss ion in w riting w ithin fowteen (14) days of the damage or destruction, such notification including 
what, if any, emergency work has already been completed . No repairs or reconstruction of any type, other 
than temporary emergency work to prevent fu rther damage to the Building and Prope1ty and to protect 

4 



public safety, shall be undettaken by G rantor w ithout the Commiss ion's prior written approval of the 
work. W ithin one hundred twenty ( 120) days of the date of damage or destruction, if requi red by the 
Commiss io n, Grantor at its expense shall submit to the Commission a written repot1 prepared by a 
qualified restoration architect and an engineer who are acceptable to the G rantor and the Commission, 
which repot1 shall include the fo llowing: 

a. an assessment of the nature and extent of the damage; 

b. a determination of the feasibility of the restoration of the Building and/or reconstruction 
of damaged or destroyed pmtions of the Building; and 

c. a repot1 of such restoration/reconstruction work necessary to return the Build ing to the 
condition existing at the date hereof or the condition subsequently approved by the 
Commission. 

8. Review After Casualty Damage or Destruction: If, after reviewing the repot1 prov ided in Paragraph 8 
and assess ing the avai lability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any mot1gagee's/ lender's c la ims, 
Grantor and the Commission agree that the Purpose of the Restriction will be served by such 
restoration/reconstruction, Grantor and the Commission shall establish a schedule under wh ich Grantor 
shall complete the restoration/reconstruction of the Building in accordance with p lans and specifications 
consented to by the patties up to at least the total of the casualty insurance proceeds avai lable to Grantor. 

If, after reviewing the repot1 and assessing the availabi lity of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any 
mortgagee's/lender's c laims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree that 
restoration/reconstruction of the Building is impractical or impossible, or agree that the Purpose of the 
Restriction would not be served by such restoration/reconstruction and Grantor may, with prior written 
consent of the Commission, alter, demolish, remove or raze the Building, and/or construct new 
improvements o n the Propet1y, Grantor and Grantee may agree to extinguish this Restriction 111 

accordance with the laws ofthe Commonwealth of Massachusetts and paragraph 22 hereof. 

If, after reviewing the repot1 and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any 
mmtgagee's/lender's c la ims, Grantor and the Commiss ion are unable to agree that the Purpose of the 
Restriction will or wi ll not be served by such restoration/ reconstruction, the matter may be referred by 
e ither party to binding arbitration and settled in accordance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
a rbitration statute then in effect, and a ll other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances. Arbiter 
shall have experience in historic preservation matters. 

9 . Insurance: Grantor shall keep the Build ing insured by an insurance company rated "A-1" or better by 
Best's for the fu ll replacement value against loss from the perils commonly insured under standard fire 
and extended coverage policies and comprehensive general liability insurance against c la ims for personal 
injury, death and property damage. Property damage insurance shall inc lude change in cond ition and 
building ordi nance coverage, in form and amount sufficient to replace fully the damaged Building w ithout 
cost or expense to Grantor or contribution or coinsurance from Grantor. Grantor sha ll deliver to the 
Commission, w ithin ten (I 0) business days of the Commiss ion's written request thereof, certificates of 
such insurance coverage. Provided, however, that whenever the Propet1y is encumbered w ith a mottgage 
or deed of trust nothing contained in this paragraph shall j eopardize the prior claim, if any, of the 
mottgagee/ lender to the insurance proceeds . 

I 0. Indemnification: Grantor hereby agrees to pay, protect, indemnify, ho ld harmless and defend, at its 
own cost and expense, Grantee, its boards, commissions, appo intees, agents, directors, employees, or 
independent contractors from and against any and all c laims, liabi lities, expenses, costs, damages, losses 

5 



and expenditures ( including attorneys' fees and disbursements hereafter incurred) aris ing out of or in 
connection with injury to or death of any person as a result of the existence of this Restriction; physical 
damage to the Building; the presence or release in, on, or about the Prope1ty, at any time, of any 
substance now or hereafter defined, listed, or otherwise classified pursuant to any law, ordinance or 
regulation as a hazardous, toxic, polluting or contaminating substance; or other injury or other damage 
occurring on or about the Building; unless such injury, death, or damage is caused by Grantee or its 
boards, commissions, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or independent contractors. In the event 
that Grantor is required to indemnify Grantee pursuant to the terms of this paragraph , the amount of such 
indemnity, until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Prope1ty with the same effect and priority as a 
mechanic's lien. 

11 . Written Notice: Any notice which either Grantor or Grantee may desire or be required to g ive to the 
other pa1ty shall be in writing; 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Tricia Whitcomb 
496A Merrimac Street 
Newburyport, MA 01 950 

City ofNewburyp011 
c/o Newburyp011 Historical Commission 
C ity Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyp011, MA 01 950 

Each pa1ty may change its address set forth herein by a notice to such effect to the other pa1ty. 

12. Evidence of Compliance: Upon request by Grantor, Grantee shall promptly furnish Grantor w ith 
certification that, to the best of Grantee's knowledge, Grantor is in compliance with the obligations of 
Grantor contained herein, or that otherwise evidence the status of this Restriction to the extent of 
Grantee's knowledge thereof. 

13. Inspection: With the consent of Grantor, Grantee or its representatives shall be permitted at reasonable 
times to inspect the Buildings and the Prope11y on an annual basis. Grantor covenants not to w ithhold 
unreasonably its consent in determining dates and times for such inspections. 

14. Grantee's Remedies: The Grantor, for itself, its assigns and successors, expressly acknowledges that a 
vio lation of this Preservation Restriction Agreement may result in the Commission exercising its right to 
enforce the terms and conditions of the Restriction by seeking appropriate legal and equitable re lief, 
including, but not limited to, restoration of the Building, and such other legal and equitable remedies as 
may be available to the Commission to effectuate the purposes of thi s Restriction and to enforce the 
Grantor's obi igations hereunder. 

In the event Grantor is found to have violated any of its obligations, Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for 
any costs or expenses incurred in connection with Grantee's enforcement of the terms of this Restriction, 
including a ll cowi costs, and attorneys', architectural, engineering, and expe11-w itness fees. Grantor shall, 
at its own expense and w ith approval of Commiss ion, reverse any actions or activities which vio lated this 
restriction and a ltered the Building. 

Nothing in this Restriction shall impose upon the Commission any duty to maintain or require that the 
Building be ma intained in any pa11icu lar state or condition, notwithstanding the Commission's acceptance 

6 



hereof Enforcement of the terms of this Preservation Restriction shall be at the discretion of the 
Commiss ion. Any election by the Commiss ion as to the manner and timing of the exerc ising of its right to 
enforce this Preservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder sha ll not be deemed or 
construed to be a waiver of such rights. By its acceptance of this Preservation Restriction, the 
Commiss ion does not assume any liability or obligation relating to the condition of the Building or the 
Propetty, including compliance with hazardous materials or other environmental laws and regulations. 

15. Notice from Government Authorities: Grantor shall deliver to Grantee copies of any notice of 
vio lation or lien relating to the Buildings or Property received by Grantor from any govern ment authority 
within five (5) days of receipt by Grantor. Upon request by Grantee, Grantor shall promptly furnish 
Grantee with evidence of Grantor's compliance with such notice or lien where compliance is requ ired by 
law. 

16. Notice of Proposed Sale: Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee in writing of any proposed sale of the 
Property and provide the opportunity for Grantee to explain the terms of the Restriction to potential new 
Grantors prior to sale closing. 

17. Runs with the Land: Except as provided herein, the restrictions, ob ligations and duties set fotth in this 
Restriction shall run with the Propetty and shall inure to the benefit of the Commission and all patties 
claiming by, through or under the Commission and shall bind the Grantor and all patties claiming by, 
through or under the Grantor. The rights hereby granted to the Commission constitute the perpetual right 
of the Commission to enforce this Preservation Restriction Agreement. The Grantor hereby covenants for 
itself to stand seized and hold title to the Pro petty subject to the terms of this Restriction. This Restriction 
shall extend to and be binding upon Grantor and Grantee, their respective successors in interest and a ll 
persons hereafter claiming under or through Grantor and Grantee, and the words "Grantor", "Grantee" 
when used here in shall include all such persons. Any right, title, or interest herein granted to Grantee also 
shall be deemed granted to each successor and assign of Grantee and each such following successor and 
assign thereof, and the word "Grantee" shall include all such successors and assigns. 

A nything conta ined herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Grantor of the Propetty shall have no 
obligation pursuant to this instrument where such Grantor shall cease to have sufficient interest in the 
Property by reason of a bona fide transfer to the extent that the Grantor cannot exett sufficient control 
over the Pro petty in order to carry out the prov isions of this Restriction. The restrictions, stipulations and 
covenants contained in this Restriction shall be insetted by Grantor, verbatim or by express reference, in 
any subsequent deed or other legal instrument by which Grantor d ivests itself of e ither the fee s imple title 
to or any lesser estate in the Property or any patt thereof, including by way of example and not limitation, 
a lease of all or a p01tion ofthe Property. 

18. Assignment: Grantee may convey, assign, or transfer this Restriction to a unit of federa l, state, or local 
government or to a similar local, state, or national charitable corporation or trust that qualifies under the 
Act, and whose purposes, inter alia, are to promote preservation of historical, cu ltural, or architectura l 
resources, provided that any such conveyance, assignment or transfer requires that the Purpose for which 
the Restriction was granted will continue to be carried out. Grantor shall give prior written approval of 
such conveyance, ass ignment, or transfer by Grantee, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld. 

19. Alternate Des ignee: Grantee may, at its discretion, remove and replace the Commission as its 
designee to administer, manage, and enforce this Restriction, provided that any new designee is qualified 
as such under the Act and other applicable law. 

20. Recording and Effective Date: Grantee shall do and perform at its own cost a ll acts necessary to the 
prompt recording of this Restriction which shall become effective upon its bei ng duly executed by the 

7 



Grantor, the C ity of Newburyport, and the Newburyport Historical Commission, and its being recorded 
with the Southern Essex County District Registry of Deeds. 

21. Extinguishment: G rantor and Grantee hereby recognize that an unexpected change in the conditions 
surrounding the Property may make imposs ible the continued Grantorship or use of the Property for the 
Purpose of this Restriction and necessitate extinguishment of the Restriction. Such a change in conditions 
may include, but is not limited to, partial or total destruction of the Build ing resulting from casualty. Such 
an extinguishme nt must meet all the requirements of the Act for extinguishment, inc ludi ng public 
hearings by the C ity of Newburyport to determine that such extinguishment is in the public interest. In the 
event of a sale of the Property, net proceeds of sale shall be paid to Grantor. 

22. Condemnation: If all or any part of the Property is taken under the power of eminent domain by 
public, corporate, or other authority, or otherwise acquired by such authority through a purchase in lieu of 
a taking, Grantor and Grantee sha ll j o in in appropriate proceedings at the time of such tak ing to recover 
the fu ll value of those interests in the Property that are subject to the taking and a ll incidental and d irect 
damages resulting from the taking. All expenses reasonably incmTed by G rantor and Grantee in 
connection with such taking sha ll be paid out of the recovered proceeds. Such recovered proceeds shall be 
paid to Grantor. 

23. Interpretation: The fol lowing provis ions shall govern the effectiveness, interpretation, and duration of 
the Restriction: 

a. Any rule of strict construction designed to limit the breadth of restrictions on alienation or use of 
the Property sha ll not apply in the construction or interpretation of this Restriction and this 
instrument sha ll be interpreted broad ly to affect its Purpose and the transfer of rights and the 
restrictions on use contained herein . 

b. Th is instrument may be executed in two counterpruts, one of which is to be retained by Grantor 
and the other, after recording, to be retained by Grantee. In the event of any disparity between the 
counterparts produced, the recorded counterprut shall in all cases govern. Except as provided in 
the preceding sentence, each counterpart shall constitute the entire Restriction of the parties. 

c. This instrument is made pursuant to the Act, but the invalidity of such Act or any part thereof 
shall not affect the validity and enforceability of this Restriction accordi ng to its terms, it being 
the intent of the parties to agree and to bind themselves, their successors and thei r assigns in 
perpetuity to each term of this instrument whether th is instrument be enforceable by reason of any 
statute, common law or private Restriction e ither in existence now or at any time subsequent 
hereto. 

d. Nothing contained herein shal l be interpreted to authorize or permit Grantor to violate any 
ord inance or regulation relating to building materials, construction methods or use. In the event of 
any confl ict between any such ordinance or regulation and the tenns hereof Grantor promptly 
shall notifY Grantee of such conflict and shall cooperate with Grantee and the appl icable 
governmental entity to accommodate the purposes of both this Restriction and such ordinance or 
regulation. 

If any court or other tribunal determines that any provision of this instrument is invalid or unenforceable, 
such provision shall be deemed to have been incorporated here in automatica lly to conform to the 
requirements for validity and enforceability as determined by such comt or tribunal. In the event any 
provision invalidated is of such a nature that it cannot be modified, the provision sha ll be deemed de leted 

8 



from this Preservation Restriction as though it had never been included herein. In e ither case, the 
rema ining provisions of this instrument shall remain in full force and effect. 

24. Amendment: If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this Restriction 
would be appropriate, Grantor and Grantee may by mutual written agreement jo intly amend this 
Restriction, provided that no amendment sha ll be made that will adversely affect the qualification of this 
Restriction or the status of Grantee under any applicable law. Any such amendment shall be consistent 
w ith the protection ofthe preservation values of the Prope1ty and the Purpose of this Restriction; shall not 
affect its perpetual duration ; shall not permit any private increment to any person or entity; and shall not 
adversely impact the overall architectural and historic values protected by this Restriction. Any such 
amendment shall be effective when the requirements of the Act with respect to amendments have been 
met and the amendment is recorded in the Southern Essex County District Registry of Deeds. Nothing in 
this paragraph shall require Grantor or Grantee to agree to any amendment o r to consult or negotiate 
regarding any amendment. 

25 . Release: This Preservation Restriction is intended to be a restriction in gross in perpetuity and may 
only be released, in whole or in pa1t, by the Grantee pursuant to the procedures for release established by 
the Act and otherwise by law, including approvals following public hearings by the City ofNewburypo1t 
and to detennine that such a release is in the public interest. 

[the rema inder of this page left intentionally blank] 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor sets her hand and seal this __ day of _ _____ , 2018. 
By: 

GRANTOR: 

Tricia Whitcomb 

Commonwealth of Massacl1usetts 

Essex, ss. 

On this day of , 2018 before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Tricia Whitcomb and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
was a Massachusetts driver ' s license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 
attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 

Seal 

10 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor sets her hand and seal this __ day of _____ _ 
2018. 
By: 

GRANTOR: 

Tricia Whitcomb 
by her Attorney in Fact 
under Power of Attorney, 
found in a condominium unit deed recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds 
at Book 36628, Page 067. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Essex, ss. 

On this day of , 2018 before me, the undersigned notary publ ic, personally 
appeared the aforementioned and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was a Massachusetts driver's license, to be the person whose name is shown 
above, and acknowledged to me that the foregoing instrument is the free act and deed of Tric ia 
Whitcomb and that she s igned it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 

Seal 

11 



ACCEPTANCE BY THE NEW BURY PORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

On , 2018, the Newburyp01t Historical Commission, by majority vote, voted to Approve 
and Accept this Agreement. 

Sarah White, duly authorized 
Chair, Newburyp01t Historical Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex ,ss . 

On this __ day of , 20 18, before me, the unders igned notary pub I ic, personally 
appeared , proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, w hich was (a current driver's license) (a current U.S. passp01t) (my persona l knowledge of 
the identity of the principal), to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes as duly 
authorized Chair of the Newburyport Historical Commission. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

Seal 

12 



ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the C ity of Newburyport, Massachusetts, hereby certify that at a meeting 
duly held on 2018, the City Council voted to approve and accept the foregoing 
Preservation Restriction Agreement for the preservation of the historic resources of said City and being in 
the public interest pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, Section 32. 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

By its Clerk 

Richard B. Jones 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing preservation restrictions have been approved and 
accepted by the City ofNewburyport 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

13 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex, ss. 

On this __ day of , 20 18, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Richard B. Jones, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a 
current driver's license) (a current U.S. passpott) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), 
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me 
that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes as Clerk of the City ofNewburypott . 

Notary Public 
My Commiss ion Expires: 

Seal 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex, ss. 

On this _ _ day of , 20 18, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared, Donna D. Holaday, proved to me through satisfactory ev idence of identificati on, which was (a 
current driver' s license) (a current U.S. passpmt) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), 
to be the person whose name is s igned on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that she s igned it voluntarily for its stated purposes as Mayor of the 
City ofNewburyport. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

Sea l 

14 



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRlPTION 

The Unit (" Unit") known as Unit No. 496A Merrimac Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, known as the 
496 Merrimac Street Condominium ("Condominium") a condominium estab lished pursuant to 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 183A, by Master deed dated March 22, 2018, recorded with Essex 
South Registry of Deeds on March 26, 2018, at Book 36603, Page 77, as amended r 'Master Deed"), 
which Unit is shown on the floor plans ("Plans") of the Building recorded in said Deeds at Plan Book 464, 
Plan 71, to which is affixed the verified statement of a registered architect in the form required by 
Section 9 of Chapter 183A. Unit 496A contains 1,827± square feet. 

·Being a portion of the premises conveyed by deed of David R. Hamel dated May 31, 2012, recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds at Book 31427, Page 479. 

15 



EXHJBIT B 

FORM B- BUILDING 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING 

220 MORRISSEY BOULEY ARD 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125 

LocusMa 

/--

.. 
.. .. 

I 

• 

Recorded by: Eric Dray, Preservation Consultant, for 

Organization: Brewster Historical Commission 

Date (month I yeQJJ April, 201 7 

I • 

" 

t 
N 

Assessor's Number USGS Quad Arca(s) Form Number 

69-1 I Newburyport I D I NWB.3019 I 

Town/City: NEWBURYPORT 

Place: (neighborhood or village): 

Address: 496 Merrimac Street 

Historic Name: Dyke, William and Harriet House 

Uses: Present: Residential 

Original: Residential 

Date of Construction: 1873 

Source: Deed research, vital records 

Style/Form: Nernacular 

Architect/Builder: Unknown 

Exterior Material: 
Foundation: Fieldstone, cement block 

Wallfrrim: Wood clapboard/Wood 

Roof: Asphalt shingles 

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures: 

Major Alterations (with dates): 
Rear addition (1960s) 
New siding, front door, windows (ca. 2016) 

Condition: Good 

Moved: no [ZJ yes 0 Date: 

Acreage: 

Setting: This property is located on the north side of 
Merrimac Street, towards the west end of the street. The 
surrounding area consists of modest 20th century single and 
multi-family houses and a few 18th and 191h century single 
and two-family houses. The historic houses are all set close 
to the street. This house is surrounded by lawn expect on 
the west side where a small asphalt parking area abuts the 
house. The long narrow parcel slopes down gently from the 
street. 

12/12 Follow Massacimsetts Historical Commission Survey Manual ins/n.ctions for completing this f orm. 

16 



INVENTORY FORM B CONTINUATION SHEET 
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
220 MORRJSSEY BOULEVARD, BOSTON, M ASSACHUSETTS 02 125 

0 Recommended for listing in the National Register ofHistoric Places. 

NEWBURYPORT 

If checked you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form. 

496 MERRIMAC STREET 

i\rea(s) Fonn No. 

NWB.3019 

Use as much space as necess01y to complete the following entries, allowing text to flo w onto additional continuation sheets. 

ARCIDTECTURAL DESCRIPTION: 
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the community. 

This modest house consists of a two-story main block that is three bays wide by one bay deep, and a one-story addition with 
shed roof, built in the 1960s, that spans the rear elevation. The house has post and beam framing and has two rooms on each 
floor. The house rests on what was originally a fieldstone foundation that is now partially composed of cement block as well. The 
land slopes down behind the house revealing more of the foundation. The walls are clad in new wood clapboard siding with 
narrow cornerboards. The gable roof is clad in asphalt shingles and has deeply-projecting eaves. A very narrow parged chimney 
rises off-centered from the roof ridge. The house originally had a centered chimney. The main entrance is centered on the front 
elevation. Fenestration on this elevation appears to have originally been a symmetrical arrangement of two windows on both 
stories, but the lower left window has been replaced with a modern window system. The left side elevation has a smaller 6/6 
window on the first story and a taller 616 window on the second story. The right side elevation has a taller 6/6 window on the first 
story and a narrow transom window set high in the gable. The windows are all replacements and have a 616 muntin pattern; the 
original windows may have had a different configuration. The windows are all set in flat surrounds. 

As noted above, the house has post and beam framing with mortise and tenon construction. This type of construction is unusual 
for the late-191h century and may indicate that this house is older than 1873 and was remodeled and/or moved to this location. 
Further site analysis is needed to confirm the age of the framing materials. 

IDSTORICAL NARRATIVE 
Discuss the histo1y of the building. Explain its associations with local {or state) history. Include uses of the building, and the role(s) the 
owners/occupants played within the community. 

In 1872, Harriet Dyke of Hadley, MA purchased the majority of this current parcel for $271.50 from Henry W. Moulton of 
Newburyport (Book 8571Page 235). In the spring of the following year, Harriet purchased an adjacent 10' strip of land for $50 
that brought the parcel to its current size (Book 882/Page 295). A review of records from that time period (Directories, deeds, 
Census records, and maps) indicates that this house was built by 1873. 

Harriet Dyke (ca. 1823-1 893) was married to William A. Dyke (ca. 1829-1908). Both were born in England. William immigrated to 
the US when he was a child (1837) which would mean that they met and married each other in the US. According to the 1880 
US Census, William was working as a laborer and they had one child, an 8 year old "adoptive" daughter named Julia. Julia (ca. 
1872-1948) also went by the name Julia O'Connell, including in a 1900 conveyance when William Dyke deeded her this house 
(Book 1599/Book 515). Her birth parents, Daniel and Margaret (Bowlen) O'Connell, were born in Ireland, and Julia was born in 
Massachusetts. Julia's mother died in 187 4 when Julia was two, which could have been a reason for the adoption. The 1940 US 
Census reveals that Julia had an older sister, Margaret O'Connell, living with her. Margaret was born in Ireland in ca. 1866. The 
Newburyport Directories show her living with Julia on Merrimac Street from 1940-1943. 

Further research has revealed a third daughter of Daniel and Margaret O'Connell, Catherine, who was also born ca. 1872 
(perhaps Julia's twin). She married 0. Blanchard George in 1904 in West Newbury. Julia died in 1948, and Catherine 
(O'Connell) George was the administrator of Julia's estate and conveyed this house that same year to Gladys M. Robinson of 
Newburyport (Book 3633/Page 57). Gladys only owned the property for one year, selling it in 1949 to John R. and Lena B. 
Pearson of Amesbury (Book 3680/Page 511). They only owned it for 6 months, selling it that same year to Dorothy J. and 
Thomas P. Lennox of Newburyport (Book 3704/Page 337). In 1955, Arthur J. Cobb and Dorothy J. Cobb (formerly Dorothy 
Lennox) conveyed the property to Everett C. and Leah Strangman of Newburyport (Book 41 67/Page 72). Three years later 
(1958), they sold the property to Irving C. and Cecile L. Hamel of Newburyport (Book 4496/Page 540). The property is now 
owned by David R. Hamel and Karen Damen. 

Continuation sheet I 

17 



INVENTORY FORM B CONTINUATION SHEET 
MASSACHUSETIS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
220 MORRISSEY B OULEVARD, BOSTON, MASSACHUSEITS 02 125 

BIDLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES 
Southern Essex Registry of Deeds 
Topographical Map of Massachusetts, Newburyport. 1871 

NEWBURYPORT 496 M ERRIMAC STREET 

Arca(s) Fonn No. 

II NWB.301 9 

Tulley, Linda P. , "House History of 496 Merrimac Street, Newburyport, MA," 201 7 
www.ancestry.com- Vital records, US Census (1880, 1910, 1920, 1930, 1940) 

FUS 

Newburyport Assessor sketch. 

Conlimwlion sheet 2 

18 



EXHIBIT C 

Photo l. View looking n011hwest. 

19 



Photo 2. View looking n011h . 

20 



Photo 3. View looking northeast. 

21 



Photo 4. View looking southeast. 

22 



Newburyport MIMAP 

0 MVPCBo Rood ........ ...., 

o--....,_., ..... -,_ _.,...F......, 
• II'NMldia• AdJM NMde4 

NoAr:hrvl~d ....... 
"""""""' 

,.., 
- Rllroa.d 

mcmrnmtS:re;;am 
Wedancfs 

:-: P:m::eaa Cly 
Slckw:lllcs Oryand.&.ate 

W•hw Syatam 
.,..~ . ..,......,, ......... """"' 

• · T~s 
RceroatienAr&as 

&ildlng FwlpriUtil 

DII._OWiys 
1' =98ft t, Easements 

EXHIBIT D 
Newburyp01t Assessor Map for 496 Menimac Street 

·-¢-· 

23 

March 13, 2018 

Horit:Jntal Oall.m: MA ~.,... Coudt3"A Syslmt, I»ILm NAOal, 
Mdrrs Data~ The daca llbt ru IIIIa;) was pt'OdUc»d by werrhw:t 
Vdey Plr.nlng CMnm.W•IMVPC) Ullifg dWI prcMrir.d hylh• Cl!y ol 
Newburyport ~!Wonal data prw.dad oy .,. Exec:utH omco or 
~Aft'~. The hbn".rJoncNPcttd on thil map is 
r« cUnntno purpose.. ontv. n "'*~not 11e Adequllt. 1or ~ega1 tMNndaov 
dttfi'liltionor~l~ THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
W\KES NO WMRAmlES, EXPRESSED OR U'UED, CONCERNING 
m E ACCURACY, COioi'PU. IlNCr..._c;, RCUAOIUTY, OR SUITAaiUTY 
OF" THESE DATA. THE Crl'Y OF NEWBURYPORT DOES NOT ASSWAE 
AM'LIABitJTY ASSOC\ATEO\YITH lHE USE oA: MISUSE OF TH&S 
INf ORMATION 



EXHIBIT E 
Restriction Guidelines 

The purpose of the Restriction Guidelines is to clarity paragraph three of the terms of the Preservation 
Restriction, which deals with alterations to the Property, including the Building. Under this paragraph, 
permission from the Commission is required for any major alteration. Alterations of a minor nature, which 
are patt of ordinary maintenance and repair, do not require Commission review. 

In an effmt to explain what constitutes a minor alteration and what constihttes a major change, which must 
be reviewed by the Commission, the fo llowing list has been developed. By no means is this list 
comprehensive: it is only a sampling of some of the more common a lterations, which may be contemplated 
by building owners. 

PAINT 
Minor - Exterior hand scraping and repainting of non-decorative and non-significant surfaces as 
patt of periodic maintenance. 

Major - Painting or fully stripping decorative surfaces or distinctive stylistic features including 
ornamental ironwork, stone, decorative or significant woodwork. 

WINDOWS AND DOORS 
Minor·- Regular maintenance including caulking, painting and necessary reglazing. Repair or in
kind replacement of existing individual decayed w indow patts. 

Major - Wholesale replacement of units; change in fenestration or materials; alteration of profile 
or setback of windows. The addition of storm windows is also considered a major change; 
however, with notification it is commonly acceptable. 

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND ROOF 
Minor - Spot repair of existing cladding and roofing inc luding in-kind replacement of c lapboards, 
shingles, slates, etc. 

Major - Large-scale repair or replacement of cladding or roofing. Change involving inappropriate 
removal or addition of materials or building elements (i.e., removal of chimneys or cornice 
detailing; installation of architectural detail which does not have a historical basis); altering or 
demolishing building additions; spot repa inting of masonry. Structural stabilization of the propetty 
is a lso considered a major a lteration. 

Changes classified as major alterations are not necessarily unacceptable. In fact approval of such changes 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Under the Preservation Restriction such changes must be reviewed by 
the Commiss ion and their impact on the historic integrity of the Bui lding assessed. 

It is the respons ibi lity of the propetty owner to notify the Commission in writing when any major alterations 
are contemplated. Substantial alterations may necessitate review of plans and specifications. 

The intent of the Preservation Restriction is to enable the Commission to review proposed alterations and 
assess their impact on the integrity of the struchtre, not to preclude future change. The Commission w ill 
attempt to work w ith propetty owners to develop mutually satisfactmy solutions that are in the best interests 
ofthe Propetty. 

24 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



JUNE 25, 2018 
Committee on Budget & Finance 

• TRAN015_06_11_18- Solid Waste Fee $20K to Household Hazardous 

Waste $20K. 
• TRAN016_06_11_18- SEW Biosolids Disp $90K to SEW Plant Chern $90K. 
• TRAN017 _06_11_18- DPW Gas $1SK to DPS Highway- Fuel & Oil $15K. 
• TRAN018_06_11_18- Health Insurance $85K to Fire Overtime $85K. 
• TRAN019_06_11_18- POL Maint- Maint- Vehicles $6K, POL Fuel/Oil 

Vehicles $18.5K, POL Ammunition $4,081 to POL Vehicle Purchase/Lease 

$28,581. 
• TRAN020_06_11_18- Free Cash $20,563 to Fire HVAC Replace $20,563. 
• ORDR041_06_11_18- Band Uniforms Gift Acceptance $9,000. 
• TRAN012_05_29_18- Wtr Ret Earn $100,000, Swr Ret Ear $375,000 to 

Budget Reserve (Rate Stabilization) as amended. 
• ORDR040_05_29_18- Wheelabrator contract as amended. 



' 
TRAN015_06_11_1 ~ 

. 6"'V 

FY 2018 
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST £ji8 JUN - 5 Pfi I: 54 

Department: Mayor's Office 
Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 6/11 /2018 

Transfer From : 

Account Name Solid Waste Fee YTD Bal: $ 318,544.06 

Account Number: 2747-59600 Trans In: 

Amount: $35,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--'-------

Why are Funds Available: Funded through compost and bulk sticker fees. 
This transfer is the standard method for moving funds from Reserve for Appropriations accounts 

into General Fund accounts. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name Resi liency Plan Technical Assistance YTD Sal: $ 
---~------------- --------

Account Number: New account Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $15,000.00 Trans Out: $ - --=--=------
Why are Funds Required: To provide technical assistance in writing the City's Resiliency Plan, currently 
being drafted by the ad-hoc Community Resiliency Committee. See attached explanatory memorandum. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Requ ired: 

recycling center. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning , Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Household Hazardous Waste YTD Sal: $ (16,728.28) - ---------- ------- ---~~--~ 
01519002-53424 Trans In: $ 
~----~------------- --------
$20,000.00 Trans Out: $ ----------------- ---'-------
To cover funding of hazardous waste account expeneditures at the 

Date: 

Date: 



CITY OF 
OFF I CE 

DoNN A D. HoLADAY, MAYoR 9.;0\\ru! :J _r.:: ¥''"'\ ,, v 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 ~J1 

NEWBURYPORT, MA OI950 {\~ 

978-46 5-44I 3 PHONE o~ \ 
To: President Connell & City Councilors 
Date: June 4, 2018 

978-465-4402 FAX 1 

\ 

Qj' 
Re: Transfer request to develop Resi liency Plan for Newburyport and Plum Island 
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

P~i I: 5G 

As you may know, I convened a Community Resiliency Committee (CRC) in 2015 for t he purpose of 
preparing our city for the devastating impacts that climat e change/storm surge will bring upon us. The 
mission of the CRC is to analyze, coordinate and develop a plan in conjunction with regional planning 
efforts to increase commun ity resi lience related to impacts of climate change including sea level rise, 

storm surge, flooding and extreme weather events throughout the City. Further, the committee will 
advocate for and oversee implementation of the plan's recommendatio ns. 

As part of their efforts, they have worked on a number of federal and state grant projects that have 
focused on resiliency and adaptation measures, most notably t he Great Marsh Coasta l Adaptation Plan 
funded by the Hurricane Sandy Coastal Resiliency Competitive Grants Program and the more recent 
Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness (MVP) Community Resil ience Building (CRB) Workshop provided 
by MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affai rs. 

The Committee is now preparing to draft our city's own Resiliency Plan but need the assistance of a 
consultant in writing the final Plan. We request the City Council provide $15,000 in the FY19 Budget to 
fund the services of a techn ical writer. This is a critical document that must be developed to place 
Newburyport in a competitive position for future resilien cy grants. The Committee members will 
provide input and remain active in preparing the final Plan but they do not have the resources to do the 
writ ing themse lves so they requested assistance. 

Thank you for your consideration on this matter. 



TRAN016_06_11_18 

FY 2018 
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESTJUH - 5 P:1 I = ss 

Department: DPS - SEWER DIVISION 
Submitted by: Anthony Furnari , Director Date Submitted: 6/11 /2018 

Transfer From: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

SEW Biosolids Disposal YTD Bal: $ 142,343.08 
-------------------------------- ~-------------
61440002 53040 Trans In: $ -------------------------------- ---------------
$90,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~---------------------------- ---------------
An surplus is anticipated in this line item due to changes in processes at 

the wastewater treatment facility, which have resulted in reduced biosolids disposal costs. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name SEW Plant Chemicals YTD Bal : $ (6,325.84) 

Account Number: 61 440004 54302 Trans In: $ ---------------
Amount: $90,000.00 Trans Out: $ 

~-------------
Why are Funds Required: The addition of bioxide and magnesium hydroxide to the treatment process 
results in higher chemical costs. Bioxide is added to waste leaving Plum Island and assists with odor control. 

Magnesium hydroxide is added at the wastewater treatment plant to help maintain alkalinity control 

at the plant. The magnesium hydroxide is a recent addition to the treatment process and was not part 

of the various plant improvement projects. 

Donna D Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN017 _06_ 11 18 

FY 2018 
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESiuN -5 Fr1 I: 55 

Department: DPS- HIGHWAY 
Submitted by: Anthony Furnari , Di rector Date Submitted: 6/11 /2018 

Transfer From : 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Avai lable: 

RSV A PP - DPW GAS YTD Bal : $ 98,336.58 ------------------------------- ---------~----
2722-59600 Trans In: $ --=------------
$15,000.00 Trans Out: $ 128,223.00 
This is the standard method of funding the DPS fuel and oil account. As City 

departments pay for gasoline, the funds are deposited into this reserve for appropriation account and 

then transferred into the fuel and oil expenditure account within the Highway budget to purchase more fuel. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, City Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

DPS Highway-Fuel and Oil YTD Bal: $ 5, 108.75 
------~~~------------------- ---------~----
01421004-54801 Trans In: $ ------------------------------- -~------------
$15,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
~~--------------------------- ~~------------
Funds are required by buy gasoline and oil that is used by City vehicles. 



ew urypo 
FY 2018 

TRAN018 06 11 18 - - -

BUDGET TRANSFER REQU ESJllh - 5 P;·! J: 5J 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-----------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 6/11/201 8 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Health Insurance YTD Bal: $ 918,910.07 -----------------------------
01914001-51700 Category: $ 1,031 ,723.41 -----------------------------
$85,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ (39,960.00) 
----~~--77~~~~~-------

A surplus is anticipated in the health insurance line item at year-end. 

Fire Overtime YTD Bal: $ (31 ,219.83) 

01 191002-53020 Category: $ 341 ,050.55 
$85,000.00 Trans 1/0: 

Why are Funds Required: The FY2018 appropriation for Fire Overtime was $272,250. Overtime is 
predominantly used to cover paid time off, including vacation, sick and personal time. An additional $85,000 

is anticipated to pay overtime costs through year-end. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: (/; /5 Jt:; 
Date: ' ( (;, (<;.- /1 8': 

1 , 



ASOF DATE: 
012.20001-51301 

FY i S 
YTD EXPENDED 

· .. · . J .¢at?:gOd~s :of a.v;rtrn1~tbre~kd6wn ·: 
,., . .----

5.30.2018 

VACATION DAY/NIGHT $ 145,008.00 

PERSONAL DAY/NIGHT $ 15,392.00 

ACTING LIEUTENANT $ 2,293.00 

SICK COVERAGE $ 62,455.00 

lNJURY COVERAGE $ 408.00 

BEREAVEMENT $ 7,732.00 

DISPATCH COVERAGE $ -
CALL BACK $ 20,201.00 

STORM COVERAGE $ 17,047.00 
TRAINING $ 12,888.00 

MUTUAL AID $ 14,897.00 

MEETINGS $ 436.00 

FIRE ALARM $ -
YANKEE HOMECOMING $ 5,213.00 

MlSCELLANEOUS $ 18,994.00 

HAZMAT $ -
REGULAR 3% $ 7,071.00 

FIRES $ -
STATION COVERAGE $ 3,648.00 

GAS LEAK $ -

BOAT $ 1,918.00 

APPARATUS MAINTENANCE $ 5,253.00 
. . 

•I .:TOT'AL . ·•· · 
.. . . . . 

· .. $.,: ... · .. . . · :.34q;.854~oo.~. .. . . : .. . . . . .. . .. . 

Printed 5130/2018 O.T. BREAKDOWN FY 18 



TRAN019_06_11_18 

o-rr· 
FY 2018 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQLtJ;.~J-s Ftl I: 55 

Department: Police Department 
Submitted by: Mark R Murray,City Marshal Date Submitted: 6/11/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name POL Maint-Vehicles YTD Bal: $ 11 ,405.66 
Account Number: 01210002-52403 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $6,000.00 Trans Out: $ -------
Why are Funds Available: A surplus is anticipated in the Vehicle Maintenance line item at year-end 

due to a newer fleet, which requires fewer repairs. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 
Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer From: 

POL Fuel/Oil Vehicles YTD Bal: $ 22,806.79 
----~-~------------- ----~---01210004-54801 Trans In: $ ----------------- --------$18,500.00 Trans Out: $ 
-~--------------- --------
A surplus is anticipated in the Fuel/Oil line item at year-end. 

Account Name POL Ammunition YTD Bal: $ 5,377.93 

Account Number: 01210004-55801 Trans In: $ --'-------
Amount: $4,081.00 Trans Out: $ -------
Why are Funds Available: Every fiscal year the police department has 2 range trainings. One was 

completed in October. Upon scheduling the 2nd training it was discovered that the Seabrook Shooting Range 

was closed until further notice, therefore leaving a surplus in this line item. The department is in the process 

of locating a new shooting range for FY19. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name POL Vehicle Purchase/Lease YTD Bal: $ 0.91 
Account Number: 01210008-58502 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $28,581 .00 Trans Out: $ 

=:----:------
Why are Funds Required: Car 3, a 2008 Dodge Charger, is in need of replacement. The frame and 

wheel wells are rusting and has extraodinary maintenance costs that exceed the value of the vehicle. 

See attached memo. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



Pou cE DEPART~iENT 

MARK R. M { ' RRr\Y 

CiiY M\ RS II .\1 

4 GREE:"SIREEr 

T El: "711·4n2 ·Hll 

F.\ X: •l 78 4u 2·01<ltl 

June 5, 2018 

To: City Council 
From: City Marshal Mark Murray 
RE: Transfer Request 

The Police Department is requesting a transfer for the purchase of a new 
unmarked police vehicle, a 2017 Ford Police Interceptor. This vehicle will 
replace the current 2008 Dodge Charger administrative vehicle. We 
purchase administrative vehicles because they are assigned to one 
person and usually last a lot longer than a front line marked cruiser. The 
line item for purchasing cruisers is utilized to lease front line cruisers and 
is based on a 3 year term. The average cost of a cruiser is $42,000. 

There are no spare administrative cars right now in the event of a 
breakdown. The 2008 Dodge Charger is the oldest car in the police 
fleet. It is showing signs of wear and potentially unreliable. Specifically, 
one ofthe wheel wells is rusted through, the frame is rusting, and the 
lifters in the engine are knocking. This lifter knocking is a condition that 
was experienced with previously police-owned Dodge Chargers shortly 
before they were mechanically dead lined and taken out of service. 

Mark~.lJJ9Y 
~~/'~1·· ······· · 
City -Marsh~ I 



TRAN020 06 11 18 

. _ .. -, .. ,\'L~ -If 
FY 2018 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES1:13 JUN _5 D'-' I' 5' ; i i · e 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 6/11/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund- Free Cash YTD Bal : $ 663,160.77 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $20,563.00 Trans Out: $ 1 ,830,378.23 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 
FY2018 at $2,493,539. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. YTD balance includes all pending transfers. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Fire HVAC Replacement YTD Bal: $ 
-----~---------- -~------
New Account Trans In: $ ---------------- -~------
$20,563.00 Trans Out: $ 
-~-------------- --------

Why are Funds Required: The air conditioning system at the Fire Headquarters is an old R-22 

refrigerant system, with hard to find and expensive parts. One of the condensers has a seized compressor, 

which would be costly to repair. Given the age of the system and the repairs needed to make it 

operational for the summer, a replacement of the system is recommended. Attached is an estimate 

provided to the department detailing the scope of work. The Chief has solicited other quotes as well. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



David Heating & Cooling,_ ___ ~ 
19 Church Street 
Merrimac, MA 01860 
978-346A216 

David Heating & Cooling 

Deputy Steve Bradbury 
Newburyport Fire Dept. 
0 GrcenleafStreet 
Newburyport. MA. 

Deputy Steve Bradbury, 

May 31,2017 

The air conditioning system is on it's last legs. One of the condensers has a 
seized compressor. The rest of the air conditioning components are original to the 
building. Continuing to try to lind parts Jor this old R-22 refrigerant system would 
be extremely expensive, and the air conditioning would be undependable at best. 
Upon a complete survey oflhe air conditioning system we have put together a 
compressive proposal lo upgrade the air conditioning system ior a great many years 
to come. If you have any questions, please give me a call at your earliest 
convenienc.e. Also enclosed is a separate quote to install a heat recovery ventilator 
which would bring a measured amount of fresh air into the arc conditioned areas. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen T. A1Jison 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,. 



Proposal Submitted to: 

Name: Newburyport Fire Dept 
Street: 0 G•·ecnlcaf Street 
City: Newburyport 
State: MA. 
Telephone Numbc1·: 978-465-4427 
Date: 5/31/18 
#1 

PROPOSAl 
DAVID HEATING & COOLING 

19 Church Street 
Men·iJnac, MA 01860 

978-346-4216 

Worl< to be performed ut: 

Street: 0 Greenleaf Street 
City: Ncwburypo1·t 
State: MA 

---------·- ·- ·-

'-Ve hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perfo1·m ~II the labor necessary for the completion ofthe 
installation of replacement ccntJ·al air conditioning system. 
The system is to be ten tons of cooling. (120,000 Bt.u/hr). Tbe equipment supJ)lied is h•,:o Hci.l five ton air 
conditioning condensers model# N4A360GKN modular blowers 13 seer 410A refrigerant with two matching five 
ton cased coils model # END4X60L24A. 
AU sheet metal transitions and littings to connect new air handlers to existing ductwork. 
All new rcf1·igcnmt lines from the new Air Handler to the condensers. 
Included is digging t1·cnches, back filling and repairing walk way. 
All electrical conta·ols, hangers, hardwat·c, necessary piping, tubing to complete installation. 
Included is lightweight ail' conditioning condensing pads, c1:mdcnsate drains, wet switches,. electrical controls, 
refrigerant and t·elays. Removal and disposal of old equipment and debris included. 
All permits fees included. 
Electrical wiring included. 
Two-year warranty on worl<manship and Jabo1·. 
Three-year wananty on electrical component and component parts. 
Limited tive-yca1· warranty on compressor. 

All material is guaa·antecd to be as specified, and the above work to be performed and completed in a substantial 
workmanlike manner for the sum of{$ 16,513.00) dollars due upon completion of quoted worl' the day of the job. 

Any alteration or derivation from above specifications involving extra costs, to be executed only upon written 
order, and will become an extra charge ovca· and ahovc the estimate. All agreements contingent upon stl'ikes, 
accident.~ or delays beyond ou1· control. Owner to can-y fire, tornad(} and other necessary insurance upon above 
work. Workmen's compensation and Public Liability Insurance on above work to be tal<cn out by 
David Heating & Cooling Inc. 

Respectfully SubmiHed: Stephe11 T. Allison 

Note~ this p1·oposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The ubovc prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are he1·cby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the worl<. as specified. Payment will be made as outlined ubovc. 

Siguatua·c; Date 
accepted: 
'---"--- - --- - ·-·-··· -·-------- - --------- -·-·- ··--·---- - - - - --



[ 

Pt·oposal Submitted to: 

Name: Newbu1·yporfFirc DepL 
Street: 0 G1·cenlcnf Street 
City: Newburyport 
State: MA. 
Telephone Number: 978-465-4427 
Date: S/31/I 8 
#2 

PROPOSAL 
DAVID HEATING & COOLING 

19 Church Street 
MeJ·rirnac, MA 01860 

david hca ti ngandcool in g(aJgmail.com 
97R-346-4216 

\Vorl<: t-o he performed at: 

Street: 0 G recnlc:1f Street 
City: Newbm')'port 
State: MA. 

I 
/We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessa ry for the installation of one new 
·Honeywell Heat Recovery Ventilation System model# Vl'lt'f5200HIOOO. I Also included is a new Humidistat. Fresh air and exhaust piping, electrical wiring and controls. 
! All ducting, hangers and hardware as needed included to complete the installation. 
!Two year warranty on workm~tnship nnd labor. 
j Three year warranty on parts. 

I 

All material is gu:trantccd to be as specified, and the above worl< t·o be performed aud completed in a substantial 
workmanlike manner for the sum of($ 4,050.00) dollars due upon completion of q uoted work the day of the job. 

' Any alteration or de1·ivation fi'Om above spcdtications involving extra costs, to be executed only upon written 
order, and wiJJ become an extra charge ovet· and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon stril,es, 
accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and otbcr necessary insurance upon above 
wort,. Worloncn's compensation and Public Liability Instmmcc on above work to he taken out by 
David Heating & Cooling J nc. 

Respectfully Submitted: Stephen T. Allison 

Note~ this JH'oposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The above prices, specHications and conditions ~lrc satisfactor')' and arc hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 
Date Signature: 
accelltcd: 

.._ _______ , .. , ... •" _______ ..... " ... -- . - - - ---··- - · _ _ ,_,,, "' '". "" -· '"·---·---· ·- ... " .. ·-· -·- -----J 



- - --- ------- -- -- -- --------------~ 

ORDR041 06 11 18 

IN CITY COUNCil-

ORDERED: 

June 11, 2018 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Music For 

Music Foundation in the amount of $4,000.00 and a gift from the Newburyport Five Cents Savings Bank 

in the amount of $5,000.00 for the purpose of purchasing new uniforms for the Newburyport High 

School marching band in accordance w ith M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Amendment to TRAN0 12 05 29 18. 

The Newburyport City Council, upon recommendation of the Water and Sewer Commission, 
sets the FY19 w ater and sewer rates and service charges as indicated in the last column of th e 
document entitled 'FY2019 Water/Sewer Rate Recommendation.' 



.. , ........ ------~-----~-..... __, . ...... : .-.----.. -------·~-~-- _., .. --...... •• ~- -··-· ..... -~ ...... _ •• ~-;... .. .....--...,.,_.;._.. _ _ ·-·- ....... """~-- -- __ _ . ... ,...J . ..,. "·· -· ::. _. •· • ~- _ ., _ .. 
7 

.• -•-· ·-"-~-~ ~_U1~:::U5,!29_:'1 ·8~'{• . .. . - -~ - . ··-·- ·- - · ----~- .. - ... ~ 
. . - .... - - --···- ·-·-:- _ ...... .... .. , __ ,. 

14ewburyport ~ 
FY 2018 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST iGi8 HAY 22 PMI2: 2l 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/29/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Water Retained Earnings YTD Bal: $ 1,769,560.00 
Account Number: 60-35920 Trans In: $ 

--:----------
Amount: $1 ,065,000.00 Trans Out: $ --------
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 
the Water Enterprise Fund for FY2018 at $1, 769,560. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 
Account Number: 
Amount: 

Sewer Reta ined Earnings YTD Bal: $ 1,131,128.00 
----------------~------------61-35920 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~------$557,975.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------------------- --------

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Sewer Enterprise Fund for FY2018 at $1, 131,128. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Multiple Accounts (see attached) YTD Bal: $ 
--~--------~--------~------ --- -----
See attached Category: $ ------------------------------ ~------$1 ,622,975.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 
--~-------------------------- ~------See attached spreadsheet. 



FY2019 Water/Sewer Rate Recommendation 6/18/2018 8:13 PM 

WATER Recommended 

FY201S FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2019 FY2019 FY2019 

rate increase rate & esc 
with rate rate increase with w/rate increase w/rate 

stabilization rate increase only esc increase stabilizat ion stabilization 

Rate Stabilization $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 

Usage 

Tier One (O to 3,000 CF) $4.74 $5.57 $5.57 $5.57 $5.91 $5.68 $5.77 $5.54 
Tier Two {>3000 CF} $5 .49 $6.31 $6.31 $6.31 $6.67 $6.43 $6.53 $6.29 

6% 6% 6% 6% 

Service Charge (per Quarter) 

Residential 
Meter 1" or smaller $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $25.00 $20.00 $25.00 

Meter larger than 1" $101.05 $101.05 $101.05 $101.05 $101.05 $125.00 $101.05 $125.00 

Non Residential 
Meter 1" or smaller $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $30.00 $25.00 $30.00 

Meter l arger than 1" $102.04 $102.04 $102.04 $102.04 $102.04 $125.00 $102.04 $125.00 

SEWER Recommended 

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2019 FY2019 FY2019 

Rate Stabilization $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $675,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 

Usage 
Tier One {0 to 3,000 CF} $7.25 $8.34 $8.34 $8.34 $9.90 $9.58 $9.34 $9.01 

Tier Two {>3000 CF} $8.00 $9.09 $9.09 $9.09 $10.66 $10.32 $10.09 $9.76 

16.80% 13.70% 10 .80% 7.60% 

Service Charge (per Quarter) 

Newburyport $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $25.00 $18.00 $25.00 

Newbury $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $30.00 $23.00 $30.00 

Newbury (P.I. District) $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $25.00 $18.00 $25.00 

Average Annual Increase Water $0.00 $26.00 $28.00 $15.18 $17.35 

(7, 750 cubic feet) Sewer $0.00 $121.25 $99.00 $77.85 $80.28 

Average Annual Charge Water $512.00 $538.00 $540.00 $527.18 $529.35 

Sewer $718.00 $839.25 $817.00 $795.85 $798.28 

Average Tot al Annual Charge $1,230.00 $1,377.25 $1,357.00 $1,323.03 $1,327.63 

Z:\DPS\15000 Business Office\15004 Water and Sewer Rates\FY2019\Summary Rate Ana lysis FY2019 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

·-·-·-·---~ ... ~-- - - - - .. ~~.~-··----·---..... - ·· • -~-···-- -· ...... •• .. . • • • . . .. - .... _ · - -· • - .. ··'- - --.- -:-- ·~· ••• • ~.:. -;>' ..... -:...-. 

'•' ... , . .. . . . . -.~,.. . -~· . . . . '- . ,. ~ ~ . ;_- .... _ ";• . · ·; 

±~-~1~4-~N~·t+K¥PORT-----------------------------
Y0R _ ___ _ 

D ONNA D. HOLADAY 60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. ]~0 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01 

(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465;-4$ . 2 (F ) 
WWW.CITYOFNEWBU~<Ulf.COM 

President and Members of the City C\)cil f 

::~n:9~2::~·d•v. Mavo(0; 

FY18 Water/Sewer Capita l & Reserve Funding Requests 

I am pleased to submit a FY2018 funding request to address high priority needs for the city's Water and 

Sewer Enterprise Funds. The request totals $1,622,975 making key investments in infrastructure, 

equipment, and long-term planning for resiliency and water supply protection. Also included is a 

recommendation to util ize a portion of retained earnings to ease the rate increases needed for FY19. 

These fun ding items have been fully vetted and approved by the Water and Sewer Commission. 

Enclosed hereto is a transfer request, along with detail on the sources and uses of funds. The funding 

request utilizes $1,065,000 in Water Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings, leaving a balance of $704,560. 

Likewise, this request draws down $557,975 in Sewer Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings, leaving a 

ba lance of $573,153. In addition to fund ing $1,147,975 in high priority capita l needs, this request 

earmarks $475,000 for the purposes of mitigating the increases to wat er and sewer rates going into 

FY19. 

In addition to the previously submitted capita l funding requests, I feel that this FY18 funding request 

keeps us right on track with the FY18-22 CIP. I look forward to discussing these important needs in 

further detail when this request has been referred to the Budget and Finance Committee for their 

review. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Transfer From : 

Account Name 

Water Retained Earnings 

- Sewer Retained Earnings 

Total 

Transfer Requests to Fund FY2018 W ater/Sewer Capital and Reserves 

May 29,2018 

Transfer To: 

Account Number Amount Account Name 

60-35920 $1,065,000.00 Budget Reserve (Rate Staqilization) 

Met er Replacement Program 

Water Main Replacement Program 

Route One Water Main Project 

Public Water Supply Protection 

Replace 9500 linear Feet of 12-lnch Water Supply line leaving WTP 

Replace Water Supply Line Leaving the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) 

Public Water Supply Resi liency Plan 

61-35920 $557,975.00 Budget Reserve (Rate St abilization) 

One-Yz Ton Diesel Dump Truck with Plow 

10-Wheel Dump Truck- 3 year lease/purchase 

Feasibility Study - WWTF & Sewer System Resiliency P 

$1,622,975.00 Total 

I 
Account Number Amount I 

60-32801 
i00;6Gtr.OO I 

3409-49700 $50,000.00 

3204-49700 $325,000.00 

New $350,000.00 

New $50,000.00 

New $100,000.00 

New $50,000.00 

New $40,000.00 

61-32801 ~ ~00:tl0 
New $60,000.00 

New $47,975.00 l 
New $75,000.00 

t 

I 
$1,622,975.00 



DPS- Water 

DPS - Water 

FY2018 Water/Sewer Capital/Reserve Funding Requests Page 1oL 

Meter Replacement Program 

Route One Water Main Proj ect 

$100,000.00 

The proposed FY19 budget for the Water Enterprise Fund is an Increase of 

$352,144 driven primarily by the inclusion of a mini-excavator with hydrau'l 

hammer. In light of the budgetary increase combined with decreased 

consumption, the Water and Sewer Commission recommends reserVing 

$100,000 in retained earnings for the purpose of stabilizing rates. The Ia~~~ 

increase was effective July 1, 2015 for FY16. ; 
I 

The city conducted a system-wide meter replacement program in 2008 at aj 

cost of over one million dollars. Given that the meters have a life expectanc . 

$50,000.00 of 12- 15 years; it is recommended t hat $50,000.00 be funded f rom the WatJ 

$350,000.00 

Enterprise Funds. New technology will also provide better tra cking of water 

use by both t he City and customers. 

.. t 
The Water Division continues its goal of making improvements to the agin 

water distribution infrastructu re. In order to achieve this goa l, the Division. 

developed a schedule of planned distribution replacements. In an effort to 

minimize the effect on the annual operating budget, funds are designated ea 

year into Water Main Replacement Capital Project Fund. 

In order to maintain water quality and improve flow in the Route One traffic ! 
I 

circle area, water mains on either size of the traffic circle must be connected.! 
I 

In order to accomplish this, trench work across Route One will be required to! 

tie-in the two mains. This will result in t he looping ofthe water mains. In 

addition, due to the location of the mains, state permitting will be required. 

Work with West Newbury and Newburyport Engineering to update 

protection plan, review contributing tributaries and develop long term goa 

I 

$50,000.00 and plans as recommended by the Newburyport Reservoir Water Quality 
dated February 2016 and the January 2005 Artichoke Watershed Protec~ion 

Plan. 

I 

f 
l· 
1. 

I 
I 

l 
i 

' ~ 
f• 



DPS - Water 

DPS- Water 

DPS- Sewer 

FY2018 Water/Sewer Capital/Reserve Funding Requests Page Jf3 

Replace 9500 linear Feet of 12-

lnch Water Supply line leaving 

WTP 

Public Water Supply Resiliency 

Plan 

Stabilization) 

One-"X Ton Diesel Dump Truck 

with Plow 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$40,000.00 

Survey and design replacement of 9,500 linear feet of water main supplying 

the neighborhoods of Hoyt's Lane, Pine Hill Road and Spring Lane. This line i~ 

over 100 years old and origina lly supplied water from the Artichoke Pump 

Station to the Water Treat ment Plant. 

Su rvey and design replacement of the City's main water supply line leaving 

water treatment plant which was originally constructed in the 1800's. The 

Whittier Bridge Project constructed a new section from the WTP to a point 

east of Route 95. This project will connect to that new line and replace 

120+ year old line that runs through Moseley Woods, approximately 

linear feet. 

Bartlett Spring Pond, Lower Artichoke Reservoir Dam, and the Artichoke l 
Pumping Station are vu lnerable to flooding, storm surge, rising seas, and 1 

f loodwaters from the Merrimack River. Preparations must be made to protedt 

these vital systems from f lood damage, especially in light of climate change 

impacts which bring more intense storms. Phases I and II wou ld be the 

Resiliency Plan and Feasibility Study and Design phases. 

The proposed FY19 budget for the Sewer Enterprise Fund is an increase of 

$333,239 driven by new debt service from the Hale/Graf Force Main P 

Odor Control Improvements Project and Graf Road Pump Station Project. 

light of the increasing debt service for FY19, the Water and Sewer Commis 

$375,000.00 recommends reserving $375,000 in retained earnings for the purpose' of 

$60,000.00 

stabilizing rates. The last rate increase was effective July 1, 2015 for FY16 . . I 

addition to the debt service increase, t he consumption of water which is u 

to calculate both the water and sewer rates has decreased over the last cl.\/"'"•1 

years. 

I 

The purchase of the new one-"X ton diesel dump truck with plow will replace a 
2006 Ford F550 which is in very poor condition. This vehicle is used daily for! 

moving equ ipment, too ls and plowing. Due to t he cu rrent condition, this ! 
vehicle may need to be removed f rom service. ! 

; i ·, 
\· ,, 

;. I 

!. 
l 
i 

t 
1 
' 
~ 



DPS- Sewer 

FY2018 Water/Sewer Capital/Reserve Funding Requests l 
Page 3 of 3 

Feasibility Study- WWTF & 
Sewer System Resi liency Plan 

$47,975.00 

$75,000.00 

The 10-wheel dump truck is used to hau l sludge from the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility almost daily. The current vehicle is from 2004 and has 

exceeded its normal life due to the environment and the material being 

transported. Due to the replacement cost, a three-year lease/purchase plan 

$47,972.08/year is requested rather than the one-time full purchase 'price 

The request for funding the Feasibility Study and Design phase of the I 
Wastewater Treatment Facility and Sewer System Resiliency Plan is considerJd 

a high priority. The Wastewater Treatment Facility and many of the City's I 
sewer pumping stations are vulnerable to flooding, storm su rge and rising seJs. 

Preparations must be made to protect the facilities from flood damage f 
especially in light of climate change impacts which bring more int ense storm~ . 
The City has been working with other communities, as well as, with State an 

Federa l agencies on t his important issue. 



ORDR040 05 29 18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May 29,2018 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the Amendment #1 entitled 
"Contract for Municipal Solid Waste Disposal" to the contract originally dated July 18, 2013 by and 
between the City of Newburyport and Wheelabrator North Andover, Inc., a Delaware Corporation. 

Said contract is attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked 'Amendment #1 TO CITY OF 
NEWBURYPORT.' 

Councillor Barry N. Connell 



. · .... · 

=== nzzmwr -,~-·--·· rr·-···-· - 51··· T T 7 ... ? • •• • ·· ··z· .. - . ... ··s , •· . 
, ... : .... 

. I 

AMENDMENT #1 TO CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

This Amendment# 1 to the City of Newburyport Contract for Municipal Solid Waste Disposal is 
entered into as of May _ , 20 18, by and between the City ofNewburypott, Massachusetts, a political 
subdivision of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Municipality") and Wheelabrator North 
Andover, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Wheelabrator"). 

WHEREAS, the Municipality and Wheelabrator are parties to that Contract for Municipal Solid 
Waste Disposal dated July 18, 20 l3 (the "Contract"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties now wish to amend the Contract on the terms and conditions contained 

herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual prom ises set fmth herein and of other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 

hereto hereby agree as follows: 

1. Capitalized Terms. Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the meanings 
ascr ibed to them in the Contract. 

2. Cover Page and Headine:. The "July I, 2013 through June 30, 2018" dates set forth on the 
~over page of the Contract and the subtitle on the page I of the Contr:act shall be amended 
and replaced with " July I, 2013 throughli.me-30~2'023.". 

3. Preamble. T he June 30,2018 expiration date in the preamble of the Contract shall be 
amended and replaced with June 30, 2023. 

4. Section 2. Tetm of Contract Section 2 of the Contract is hereby deleted in its entirety and 

rep laced with the following: 

The Contract shall commence work on July 1, 2013 and the Work shall continue through 

June 30,2023. 

The Municipality and the Contractor may by mutual consent renew the Contract for two (2) 
add itional one ( l) year tenus. The renewal option shaH be exercised by mutual consent, in 
writing within ninety (90) days of the expiration date of this Contract. The rate for each 
additional year will be subject to a 3.5% increase over the prior years' rate. 

5. Section 15. A. Pavment. The sec.ond paragraph of Section l5.A. of the Contract is hereby 
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

The tipping fee shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the Municipality's receipt of a proper 
semi-monthly invoice and accompanying materials, as described below that includes the total 
tons of material delivered for the semi-mond1 ly per'iod, fee per ton , and total semi-monthly 
fee (tons X fee== total fee). T he invoice shall also include the daily tonnage report of 
Acceptable Solid Waste delivered and accepted by the Contractor for the semi-monthly 

period invoiced. 

• • • ... : ·J" . .. ·-- •• • .-. ~ •• -. .... ... ~ 



- ~ ... - -·-- .- .. -· 

. , ......... • 

.·- '". -"1· • :-. . ~ .. _ .., •. ...:.- • 

~ - ···. . : ~- -. .. ·"' .. 

6 . Appendix A Contract Cost. Appendix A to the Contract is hereby deleted in its entirety and 
replaced by Appendix A attached hereto. 

7. Appendix C Incentive. Appendix C to the Contract is hereby deleted in its entirety. CuJTentlv 
under review. 

8. Appendix F Educational Programs. Tours and Communitv Outreach. Appendix F to the 
Contract is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

9. No Other Changes. Except as specifically amended herein, the terms and conditions of the 
Ag reement shall remain in full force and effect. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

... 



, .. -~-· . '. . ·. 
--- ---------------------- ----l--- ----·----- --· 

WITNESS the execution hereof as of the date first above written. 

WHEELABRA TOR NORTH ANDOVER, li'l"C. 

By: __________________ _ 
Name: 
Title: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

By: _____________________________ _ 
Name: 
Title: 



·'· •• ·······--·.• • •••• ~- · ' ·'!.""' . .I •·-- , . • · - ": .• :.. -~•• '-; . 

Appendix A 

Contract Cost 

Year Annual Tons Tip Fee 
per Ton 

7/1/2018-6/30/2019 5,000 $67.35 

Year Annual Tons Tip Fee 
per Ton 

7/1/2019-6/30/2020 5,000 $68.70 

Year A-nnual Tons Tip .Fee 
per Ton 

7/1/2020-6/30/2021 5,000 $71.25 

Year Annual Tons Tip Fee 
per Ton 

7/1/2021-6/30/2022 5,000 $73.50 

Year Annual Tons Tip Fee 
per Ton 

7 /l/2022-6/30/2023 5,000 $75.75 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

APPENDIX B 
MERCURY RECOVERY PROGRAM 

I. Community based collection program/thermometer exchange 
Each community has al least one and often two collection locations. in the community. These 
locations are normally located allhe Health Department and/or the Recycling Center on Crow 
Lane. A five-gallon plastic pail is at each location. Resident are encourage ro h1ing items 
such as mercury thermometers. thennostals, switches, sphygmomanometers {blood pressure 
units) and other devices that contain mercury (Universal Waste) to these locations for safe 

disposal. 

E:1ch localion is supplied with digital thennometers. When a .resident brfngs in a mercury 
thermometer. they arc given a new digital thermometer in exchange. 

When. the pail is full. the SOO number on the pair is caJJed and the service prov.idet·. Enviro 
Safe, wiH come a11d pick up t1lc p<ii l and teave an empty. 

2. S~hool Clean s,veeps 
Each school system is offered the Clean Sweeps Program in an effort to remove mercury nnd 
irems containing mercury from the schooh>. Mercury· items· will be removed free of charge. 
Certain devices, .such as Jab thermometers. sphygmomanometers and barometers, will be 

replaced on a one-to.one ba~is. 

3. Fluorescent Lamp Reimbursement Program 
The fluorescent lamp reimbursement program is offered ro each community. The program 
coordinator will assist the community in establishing a collection program for fluorescent 
lamps in thc.municjpal bLJildings and schools . Some communities offer the program to small 
businesses and residents as well. All the bulbs are collected and shipped to a processor. The 
commtJnity is reimbursed 1001} of the invoiced amount for the recycling of the fluore::;cent 

lamps. 

Each community is offe red an 8 foot bv lO foot stora!:!e shed for the storage of fluorescent 
lamps and orher Universal Wastes. These sheds nrc valued at approximately $2,300 each. 

4. Button-Cell Battery Fund Raising Opportunity 
Each community is offered a program for ti1e colleqion of button-cell batteries. A local 
orgnnization is identified. That group would place small collection box:e.~ at appropriate 
localions in U1e community for the colfection of button-ceU batteries. Button-cell batteries are 
the small bauetics commonly found in watches. hearing aides. cameras, etc. The local group 
wiJ 1 periodically collect the batteries from the collection sites and place them in the pair al rhe 
Helath Departtnent office, These batteries will be weighed when the pail is picked np and the 
group will received S I 00 per pound, up to a mnxJmum of $500 In any·calendar )'ear. 

Cnlllr~.:l f-or j\oluuktpnl Snlitl W:Nc Oi~po..ai 



.. , . , ...... .. .. ; · ·.- .... : --· -.... ....... _ • • 7 ... 

COJ\TTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

APPENDIX B 
Continued 

5. Thermostat Program 
Each community is offered a program to notify contraclors concerning the need to safely 
dispose of lhermostals. This program is operated in conjunction with the Health aod the 
Building Department. All costs of printing and mailing arc covered by the program. 

6. Bulk Collec:tion 
If a large quantity of elemental mercury is found i11 the City. the Mercury Recovery Program 
will remove the mercury free of charge. 

7. Advertising 
1l1e Mercury Recovet)' Program conducts regional advet1ising on area radio sta.t ians such as 
\VBZ and WEEJ. Advertisements are also placed in the local newspapers promoting each 
community's specific program. Ads arc- also avaliable in support of Local Household 
Hazardous Waste Programs. 

8. Additional Shed 
Wheelabmmr will supply an additionai she,d for each cily for the use in collection and storage 
of mercury containing items or to he used during the Hazardous Waste Collection process. 
These sheds are supplied by Wheelabrator. used by the municipaJir ie!-i and replaced as needed 
by Wheelabrator. 

-· . -· ... ~ . .., ... .. 



... , ... t·_·~ .... • ~'Lo • . . -. ,,. -·· _.. _ .... 
>'~"' .,,.,.,·, ...... ,.\~r:'-loo,. (', . ..._. - • .,:.. .,.._ o., ...... ~·J.,. · -.~f¥1'-.~--·~ .... ~:~ ~ ,. ;·,.' .. ~-- ~ ...... _ .. ... 

CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

APPENDIX C 
Hazardous Waste Clean Up Day 

Whcelabrator will support one Huzardous Waste Clean Up Day in Newburyport each year for 
the duration of rhe contract. (Up to $5000 per year). Advertising for this event will be 
included a~ part of the advertising for the Mercury Source Separation Program (see below}. 

From: 
APPENDlXB 

MERCURY RECOVERY PROGRAM 

7. Advertising 
The Mercury Recovery Program conducts regional advertising on area radio sta(ions such as 
WBZ nnd WEEL Adverrssements arc also placed in the local newspapers promoting each 
community's .specific program. Ads. are also available in support of local Household 

Hazardous W ~sre Programs. 

;• .................. 



.. ·~-· . ···-~··. . 
'•" 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

APPENDIX D 
Sharps Collection Program 

Wheelabrator will sponsor a ~harps collection program in Newbmyport. Whee.labralor wi !I 
provide one kiosk per city and coJlect rhe sharps on an as needed bosls. The cost of the 
Commct i!> inclt1sive of this program and the Municipality shall have the option each year to 
participate in thi:; Prograrn. Typically d1e kiosk will be located in a secure location at a l-ocal 
pharmacy. the fire slalion. the police station or the City's Health Department where it cc.u1 he 
monlrored. Location is w be determined and agreed upon by the Healrh Department and the 

Public Health Nurse. 

,., .. .. ..:. 



JUNE 25, 2018 
Committee Items-Public Safety 

ODN12-3-26-18- Amend Ch. 13, 13-26; 

Comm049 6-11-18- Block Party- Congress Street 

CommOSO 6-11-18- Fill-the-Bood Drive for MDA 

Comm051 6-11-18- High Street Mile 

Comm052 6-11-18 Coast to the Cure Bike Ride. 

ODN42 6-11-18 Parking lot hours- Hale's Court 



ODNC012 03 26 18 R5 

CJ[1rY (QJF NJE\~VJB>1U[]~ YPOllR..1f 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

March 26, 2018 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13- TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES, 
SEC 13-26 DATA TO BE PURGED IN A TIMELY FASHION 

BE IT ORDERED, that: 

The follo\.ving double underlined text shall be inserted at the end of Sec.13-26- Enforcement 

It shall be the duty of officers designated by the city marshal to enforce the provisions of these 
regulations. Such officers are hereby authorized to direct all traffic either in person or by means of visible 
or audible signals in confonnance with the provisions of these regulations, provided that in the event of a 
fire or other emergency to expedite traffic or safeguard pedestrians, officers of the police or fire 
departments may direct traffic, as conditions may require, notwithstanding the provisions of these 
regulations. 

Additionally, it shall be the duty of parking enforcement officers designated by the parking clerk to 
enforce any parking regulations provided herein. 

Finallv any Personally Identifiable Information ("PII". e.g. license plate data) collected in the course of 
parking regulation enforcement via any means that does not result in a violation or warning shall be 
discarded within 24 hours ofcollection. 

Councillor Shati.f I. Zeid 



··-. '"'· . ···.··. ,., _ ......... . ·-- - ·- . . .. ... .. . ..... . ... -.. .... ....__;-"""'---~· -- --- - .. -. . . .. - , .. . ... . . ·· -- ·~~...;... 

COMM049_06_11_18 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

/fJ l ,1 J'U\J - l _;!Jd ~ ~-. J. ~r 
.• UI J rt r'$t; U· L~t J 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATE OF REQUEST: _.L-fv_i1-=-?-f'1_ ]_(,
7
1 ·--=}:._·t.J__:!_J ___________ _ 

I / 

lYIAlLING ADDRESS: 
I I 

77>- ) '-iCJ- 6~3 b PHONE NUMBER: 

E-l\LUL ADDRESS: 

BLOCK PARTY INFOR.iVIATION 

BLOCKPARTYDATE: Avj v~t Y 1 Jb lg 
DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: {t-y....'l (u)/~vt k. i Co~ (~55 I() f, ve-
Please indicate cross streets when requesting th-e-cl::-o--:-sin-:JJ g_:_of:-=-s.L.tr..::..e-et..:....sL.:ec-ti:-. o-ns---F.....:...;...-=....:..__.:___....,. 

STREETTOBEBARRICADED: 00~('!.->J O:A /--1 
---~----~---------------~ v 6. ,JR n 1 ' n 

nEsrRED sTREET cLosiNG TIME: ·\\?a" - I o · Do\ J\1'- , 
~~------~-------------.+-~------~ 

:Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. I . {.~,....,.<;._ r~57 
.t::.".>· u 

j 

I l 

( 
~'"'• 

~-

~ ----~ 
"--
ri;) 

\['. -· , 

1-



--·-·~--......... ·--- - - ~ 

REGULATIONS · . 
. ·----~~------·---1 

----BR->y~c~-·"'f-sign-in-g;+agree-that~gahttlt:tlt-+8-years of age or ofdeNmd-understand-tftis..pemrit-does-notreteho~as<:Pe--rnrnre..,o'Ylf~am~t.,.y----+-
ltat!flny TOr damages that may restiltfrom the condi.lcfirrgnf1hisi31d'clcParty. Further, I agree-to to'mply with all 
requirements listed below: 

[understand tha.r applications for block patty permits may take up to four (4) weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

lr is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City ofNewburyp01t that the 
fo I! owing statements are t rue and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the following: 

I. All residents living on the street or block for which the patty is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public propetty (in 

city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on ptivate property. All state and city alcohol laws 
still apply during Block Parties. 

4. Amplified music shall be permitted with petmission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to petmit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (10) foot aisle during the entire period of the party will 
necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safetv personnel will monitor the partv 
for strict adh erence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hom·s of the end of the 

patty. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P .M. 
9. No residents of the area des ignated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
I 0 . No such activity may e conducted withi.n five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing 

home or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution. 
ll. On ly approved readily removable Ban·icades •.viii be pennitted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles will be permitted to be used as a Ban·icade. 
12. Block parries are permitted 10 A.M.- 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: -------- --------- Date: 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CL 

CITY lVIARSHALL 
4 Green Street 

FIRE CHIEF 
Greenleaf Street 0 /-

DEPUTY DIRECTO . (/ 2 cr c:r 
1 Perry Way ~c -;fL-~~~2/71:;;!'--==-.....;~Z-t:;,-t~b..-=..-"""~==::::::;:--FT-_, 

CITY CLERK 
60 Pleasant Srreet 

Cl ty use only: 

Approved _ ___ _ _ _____ __ Denied ____________ Date _ _ _ ___ _ __ _ 



COMM050_06_11_18 

- ·-1 

Newburyport Firefighters J36l~~fs27 :.H g: Sb 
International Association of Firefighters 

0 Greenleaf Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

To: Newburyport City Council April 29, 2018 

The Newburyport f irefighters would like to ask permission to hold it's annual 

Fill-The-Boot Drive for the Muscular Dystrophy Association during the 2017 Yankee Homecoming 

Celebration. The location will be Market Square on Thu Aug 2, Fri Aug 3,and Sat Aug 4, 2018. All 

proceeds collected go directly to MDA. Thank you for your continued support. 

Firefigh[\~ ~ 
MDA Chairman (!;--

Contact Info: Newburyport Fire Department : 978-465-4427 

Michael Kent: 978-360-1361 



f;: :: , .. -

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPlft~l~:9~f.~},f~!fE -h~. ~; .. ~- ' t" l_. , , , , t l l"', 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complet:: :Ja~~ '& ~~th {f~~~~ition) 

NAME OF EVENT: _ F_i_l-_L_- ·...:...nt..;.....;....;_f _-_&zj=....;=-;j"- -!_.__; _1---'-fv\----=TJ'---A__,__ ________ _ 

Date: Av6- 2 i '3 1 Li Time: from __ .....:./...;.O_.:;;CA....;::.M:...;.l... __ to ___ 'j..__+f---'-M-'---

Rain Date: ------------- Time: from to---------

2. Location: M ·k R-KET .S'Q.vPrRE 

3. Description of Property: _____________________ Public Vprivate __ 

4. Name of Organizer: NEW bvfl(RJrf f: l &£ 
Contact Person 'M 1 C.H~ EL- KENT 
Address: 0 (-rrea n \a s+ 
E-Mail: M K€•1·t@ C.t:h,cf Ne.;.J.hvArPtrA-

City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No \./" 

Telephone: Cj78 LJ"bS 44-d-{ 
Cell Phone:------- -------

Day of Event Contact & Phone: ------------

5. Number of Attendees Expected: -1-!V:.....J.-</ A._._ ______________________ _ 

6. MATax Number: ~~~-------------------~---------

$"ac..rA-L ME'DcA / Ne~s- e~ ee.r 
I 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? -'~+-'£_,._.).___ __ Where? 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? --l~f=..././_~A~--------------------
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No L . Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending : Food ___ Beverages ___ """Aicohoi ____ Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance. ) Live Music ____ DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ _ _ ___ Raffie ___ _ 

Other--------------++~r-~~~~ 
Name of Camival Operator: _____ ~r--h~----J'----t-_,..=----------------

Address: _______________ ~-7------------------
Telephone: _________________________________ __ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes v No __ 

Rev. 12/15 1 



If yes: 

Recycling Yes c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes------'\ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash _ t'-'cych 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash __l_ Recycling ________ _ 

No 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by R ycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid b the ~er to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for~ ~ent illi¥d'ii;rmined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Che~k:; mane order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ______ Standard # ____ ...:ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets:----------------------

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE ______ __ WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon : 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: -------------------

1\ 
I \ , .. 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Respons ble for Clean p X 
/ ~ 

4. Date of Event Ex ected Nu nber of Participants: 

5. Start Time: Ex ected En ~Time: 

Road Race, Parnde o' Walkathon Route' ~\me• & a 6. tach mao of route): 

\ \ 
\ \ 
\ \ 

7. Locations of Water Stops (1f any). ___________ __.l\ ______________ _ 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? ____ If so, where?--------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants:------- ---------- -------

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: ------------------------

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: 

Locations of Viewing Stations: ---------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

FIRE CHIEF 

3 
Rev. 12/ 15 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ______________ Signature ________________________________________________ __ 

1. Special Events: -------------------------------------

2. Police : ---------------------------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: _______________ #of Details Assigned: ---------

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: -------------------------------

4. ISD/Health: --------------------------------

5. Recycling:----------------------------------------

6. ISD/Building: -------------------------------------------------------------

7. Electrical: ------------------------------------------------

8. Fire: ------------------------------------------------------------
Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ______ __ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
0 Yes: $ due on 0 No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS --------------------------

10. Recreation Department: ----------------------------------
11 . License Commission-----------------------------------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a} "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions• Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map'; All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning . Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

Signed: ___________________________________________________ Date: ________________________ ___ 

Rev. 12/15 5 



.) 

{For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only- Please compli~T3PJW:~ ~Sf t~/f §~ IJI~ation) 

NAMEOFEVENT:~---~_J_n_·~~~~~,t~h~Jk~~~~~- f~/1 __ ,_"1~-------------------------------
to jo.tv-v Date: Rj::jlo Time: from ,f: 'f F 

Rain Date: _.ft;'---VYo-~_7 ---- ------Time: from ________ to ------- --

2. Location : _~A~~~r=~~-f~j~~~~~~~~=~~'=~~{~~~- ~~~m~~~~~~~q~l~· ~L~~~~~~~~-~~~~)~~~~~~~~ 
I T r ..L!j , 

3. Description of Property: ------------------~--Publ ic __ Private 

4. Name of Organizer: )1.ft.~ /1c fh.-n-.:t-1, City Sponsored Event: Yes No _/ __ 

Contact Person 

Address: /~ fr:.-YYffl.t0 Telephone: fll-· ]tf2 -o 7 J' !' 
E-Mail: /nt•rr.t::c /;).@ ("l'r-c. -1· U'"f'Y"' 

./ ("""' 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: --=J;..::tv....:./Y'.:-.::~--------

Cell Phone: 
J "re &< hcv~ 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: --=-':.._. _O_D_I-______________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: __________ ___________________ __ _ 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? /{/1 Where? /2 .,., -J· {11~;1;2,ihiz Vi.n.l m.Ar//p? .0ey'7 Mov.J 

] - C1 f 8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __,_~..~-L---------------------~ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes ~No __ , Who? ---- -----

ACTIVITIES: (Please check wh~re applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 
Gvt.;1 ~.,~ lv pwJ,t.pt-rh 

A. Vending: Food Beverages Akoho i, _ _ __ Goods Total # of Vendors. ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. _____ DJ / Rad io/Co_ / _ _ _ 

Performers _ _ _ Dancing _ ___ Amplified Sound / Stage. ___ _ Ar.A;}Id Jtl? ( f 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ Kiddie Rides. ___ _ Games. _ _ _ _ Raffle. ___ _ 

Other jl/!t Total # __________ _ 

NameciCam~aiOpeffi~~---------------------------~ 
Address: _______ _ _________________________ _ _ 

Telephone: _ ___ _ ___ _____ _ ___ _ ___ ___ ____ _ _ _ _ ___ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes Ao __ 



f! 

If yo 
.-

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? _.___·_) ____________ __ _ 

/ ·- -z b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? _:..... ______________ _ 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes __ No --L Recycling Yes __ No.L_ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes . / No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? --- -----------

If no: 
;;:~ 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# 't Standard # I ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toi lets: -,f-&""". ""'-L.),~]::.._ ___________ ---:-____ _ 

2 



~·. 

--------------~Fo~~RAOE,RQA~G&AN94MA~A~9N~V€~Nl¥-------------~ 

PARADE ____ _ ROADRACE / WALKATHON ___ _ 

-
1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

f;;~rl e;- 1 {:-,-cfc_ ~'N1 t~ a;. , ¥~"- ffl(t!c/ btJ :hr6&·h(/lj .. £y 
~ I I 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: --------- --------

fl?Je- be-tv/",~ fze- .Y z-o7J r 

4. Date of Event: _ __!!-f--f-!.~-------·Expected Number of Participants: _..=..J;_·_~_o_-....;t=---O?J----

5. Start Time: --t---+--"'-~..:___;:;=-_,G~..::::.-IL--.!...7-l.o~~}~o--Expected End Time: __,.j_~_:_I><..,J._. _______ __ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of royte): ---------

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any) : --'-v_v-_.-{_ _____________________ _ 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? 't?:J If so, where? ·z; !?t;J,w. t !. n /0r [/. 1 ~,r~~~~~--L~~~~--

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: At/t«t/1Im' ~fhvn Z' ?o 
~ 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: h : d'?J ·- fl/11 f 14/'o.CJ<vkt , I 
11 . Additional Parade Information: 

NU~dRaffis: ------------------------------- -----

Lcx::aticns a \Ae.Mrg Staticns: ------ -------------------

Are~ s Beirg canied: Yes ____ NJ __ _ 

Are Marsralls Beirg Assigned to Keep Parade l\lbvirg: Yes __ r-b 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature _ _____________________ _ 

1. Special Events: ------------------------------

2. Police:---------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ ,#of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: ------------------------

4. !SO/Health: -------------------------------

5. Recycling: --------------------- - ------- ----

6. !SO/Building: ------ -------------------------

7. Electrical:---------------------------------

8. Fire:----------------------------------
Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes:$ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ----------------------

10. Recreation Department: --------------,-------- - ------
11 . License Commission------------- ------ - - --------

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



r 

,.., . 
·• Secc- 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 

(a) Shorttitfe.'TIIis section ntay be citectasitre-"roactraces, watkathunscm•rlct-+bmic...:y"'c""lene!!'l:vn:emn;ttc ...... -----~--------. 

(b) Purpose and intent. T he use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
( 1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(~) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking , 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity fou ndation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council , the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
perm itted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a .m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road c losures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 

5 



• . . ~ 
a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the applicatio~ 

-----.__,,.....corcbPress-r~leases-aAEkltfleF-meEfia-ty,e-RotifJCations..a~e..encour.aged~------....---------------: 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) . 

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organ izers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

( 11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organ izers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a genera l ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

1 fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

S~ned: _______________________________________________ Date: ______________________ ~ 

5 



,............., 
ACORD

8 

CER+I~ICAlE-OF--LIABU .. Irt-lNSURANCI=. I DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

\-.,. ? I 5/17/2018 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A M ATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subj ect to 
the terms and condition s of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endor sement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~CT Margaret Mayers 

STAR Insuran ce - Fort Wayne Office ~~g~Jo.Extl: (260) 4 67-5689 I FAX iAIC Nol: 12601467-569 1 

2130 East Dupont Road ~0M0A~~SS: margaret. mayers@s tarf inancial . com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE I 
NAIC # 

Fort Wayne I N 46825 INSURER A :National Casualty Come any 1 11991 
INSURED INSURER B :Nationwide Life Insura n ce Co. 1 66869 
Road Runners Club of America/2018 and I ts INSURER C: I 

Member Clubs, INSURER D: I 
150 1 Lee Highway , Suite 140 INSURER E : I 
Arlingto n VA 22209 INSURER F: I 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·2 018 $1M A. I. REVISION NUM BER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR IADDL SUBR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IN~n wvn POLICY NUMBER ~~~ME~1 1 ,~27~~iv~~fo LIMITS 

~"'"'" "'"" UM>UN 

,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,, 

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1. 000' 000 

A CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~~J?E~~~~~ncel $ 500,000 

~ gal Liability t o KR00000007170900 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 

~ ParticiEant ~1,000,000 12:01 AM I 12:01 AM PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

N"L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s Unlimited 

X CJ PRO· D Abus e & Molestation I PRODUCTS · COMP/OP AGG s 1,000,000 H POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: Aggregate $5,000,000 Abuse and Moleslation I s 500,000 

~OMOO>" U">UN I rr:~~~~~~tl:;INGLI: LIMII I s 1,000,000 

ANY AUTO I BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
A 

ALL OWNED 'l SCHEDULED I 
KR00000007170900 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

AUTOS _ ~g~~gWI\ED 
I fp~?~~T.-:;1~A!IAGE ~ HIRED AUTOS ~ AUTOS 12:01 AM I 12:01 AM $ 

JS 
I UMBRELLA LIAB 

• OCCUR I 
I 

I I EACH OCCURRENCE $ R EXCESS LIAB ~--, CLAIMS·MADE 

I I 
AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION$ I . I $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 

Y/) I 
I 

I PER I I ~~H· 
AND EMPLOYERS" LIABILITY STATUTE 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

DIN/ Ai 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1 $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE · EA EMPLOYEE $ 

I ~~§~~ftf~~~ (;'~'gPERATIONS below I E.L. DISEASE . POLICY LIMIT I $ 

B I Excess Medical & Accident I 
I I SPX0000028554500 112/31/2017 ! 12/31/2018 Excess Medical $10,000 I 

! ($250 Deductible/Claim) I I 12,01 AM I 12,01 AM AD & Specific Loss $2,500 
i I 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarks Schedule. may be attached if more space is required} 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AS RESPECTS T O THEIR INTEREST IN THE OPERATIONS OF 

THE NAMED INSURED. DATE OF EVENT(S) : 08/05/18 28 th Annua l High Street Mile INSURED RRCA 

CLUB/ EVENT MEMBER: Winner's Circle Running Club, Attn : J ane L emuth, 211 Elm Street, Sal isbury , MA 01952 

C ERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

08/05/18 City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 90 Pleasant 

Newburyport, 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
I N S025 (201401 l 

S treet 

MA 01950 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

,..;> 

Terry Diller/LKR ~~ 'R-B~I C2 f>C L) 
© 1988-2014 A CORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved . 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



May 30, 2018 

Richard Jones 
City Clerk 
City ofNewburyp01t 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyp01t, MA 01950 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

COMM052_06_11_18 

Neurofibromatosis N ortheast:r-::" JVFS 
9 Bedford Street ~ Burlmgton, NfA11.l'll1~rt~cr.3""*. e:l.f-_ ~.J<.;*1!'il-~~·~'"fff~ri1'JC~!--------~ 

Committee 

~ ~ fi .J J.i l' r~T. ~A Ben Buttrick & 
781-272-9936 - info@nfnortheast.org Kevin McKelvey 

www.nfnotihest.org y::~ Jl!:J _ I ·· · 'J 2r c c1 · 1 •. ~ , c ~m 1 .~ . i 1 • _ o- 1au·persons 

Alex Cellucci 
Kate Duff 

Megan Duff 
Peter Genti le 

Chanda McKee 
Elaine Powers 

John Roy 

On behalf ofNeurofibromatosis Nottheast, I am seeking permission once again to include your city in our route for the 
upcoming 8111 Annual Coast to the Cure bike ride. Coast to the Cure takes place on Saturday, September 8, 2018. The ride 
starts and finishes from Stage Fori Park in Gloucester. The event consists offour prescribed routes (24, 40, 66 and I 00 miles) 
encompassing 18 communities: Beverly, Ipswich, Wenham, Hamilton, Essex, Manchester, Georgetown, Groveland, North 
Andover, Boxford, Middleton, Topsfield, Rowley, Haverhill, Amesbury, Merrimac, Newbury and Newburyport. 

I can assure you that all participants will wear· helmets, travel in an organized fashion on public roads, never on private 
property, and will obey the rules of the road. We anticipate approximately 50 participar1ts biking through the city over a four 
hour period. 

The route through Newburyp01t involves the fo llowing roads: Cross Chain Bridge, left on MerTimack Street, right on Kent 
Street, stop at rest stop, tum ar·ound, right on Kent Street, right on Merrimack Street/Water Street, right on Ocean Street. 

Attached please find a special events application in need of your final signature, route map and turn-by-turn course. 

Proceeds from the event benefit Neurofibromatosis Notiheast and support our mission of fill ding a cure and treatment for 
neurofibromatosis by promoting scientific research, creating awareness, and supporting those who are affected by NF. 

Thanks so much for your consideration. 

Diana Flahive 

Director of Operations ar1d Events 

Neurofibromatosis Northeast is a 50 l (c)(3) tax-exempt organization 

An advocate for NF patients and families since 1988 



NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. 761-d- 7J-9936 Fax. 7o/ - /) 7()- 99 3 7-
(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only -Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME OF EVENT: ~O{L~t- ru f{v_ {ure ;V F !3;' ){R_ !?!cU. 
Date: ?/ 8/ / 8" Time: from ((; 41fl to ~'-/"--P...;_J-1_:._ _ _ 

Rain Date: (7 J t/,__ Time: from to ----:-------
0 fzo " td: 1 e4·7d5 <7:-:f .S P...;r fVrf /) cJ L 6-i o t) C -c<Jk..r-

2. Location: C() () f:( 4121? j ±hct•u'bb Alft.UbLJ;~" \.1/ 0 oct= u ' u I Tl . 
3. Description of Property: ovb h ( r(?ad~ /n J\/ttubvrv ODC!Public / Private __ I . I t l J-1 

4. Name of Organizer: Nei/CDf-t 'br Dvnt1 hSi) /VMfl1&.tJAiiYsponsored Event: Yes __ No L/ 
Contact Pe~son bftthCL 1- 1 CLht'vL . fVJ f)- _ _ . 
Address q_~~~Jrtf _@ J>(;'fhb«ifV?< T~~pone 7 eJ d7CJ 9_?(3/, 
E-Mail: d&l1iVt rt:o.a -f-a_ct!J!~tiJt Cellf}one: b/7 7 7 7 .53q 71= 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: .DICL/1{1 F/tLht.vf, h /7- 777- .63Cf J 

5. Number of Attendees ExpecteSD ~~{I V /dJC'j /h/tJ Jj h OU/ p-tr;'{x;;-/. 
6. MA Tax Number: 0 ~~ z3o / 3 7D 9 
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? ~- • Where? Eat ·(chtJUlL . tf}Q_)~· ( 1 n4J I '2_) 

~ 1/ I 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __,d ..... /:....:6=--'--_ b_·"""-5..-~--·---------------
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes J_ No __ , Who? aJ / / rf 

(Of7'7J11vn/1-ir'.S j11.1 IDU k (Jtie>J -fhrov~ 
ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food ___ Beverages ____ Aicohoi ____ Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ ___ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers Dancing Amplified Sound Stage __ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games _ ___ Raffle ___ _ 

Other ____________________ Total # ___________ _ 

Name~Cam~ai Opern~r: ________________ _________ _ _ 

Address: ---- ------------------------ - - - 

Telephone: ------ --------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes __ No__ J1j!{ _::::: 

Rev. 12/15 



" . •· 

If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ------------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? -----------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes No Recycling Yes No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling ____ _ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ____ ____ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes No _ _ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? - -------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toi lets must include at least one ADA accessible toi let) 

# _ _____ Standard # _____ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toi lets: ------------------ - ---

2 
Rev. 12/J 5 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE ______ __ WALKA THON -----,----

E,·k£. ftdL~ 
. Jo/) 

1. onsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

D ;___;_j; · . . ~ J c~- I f -

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ,h /ti/7{{. Flf;_/;t V( · 
q &dfVrdcS/ /3vLIJitjfVh. jfJ1)9 b/1177S3q 1-

4. Date of Event: ---,c.f+-l..L--f---l----'<1---------Expected Number of Participants: ___,,..:::S ::::..._...:::O:::.... ____ _ 

5. Start Time: ___ -.,.~J?81~"--Lvr)-'---L-------Expected End Time: _L+,i_.I!~.:...J_VJ ________ _ 
6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route): C:LL/r 0, D 

VUt-tn brl'?~ ,Jdurtrn_cLe_!i::.___ /!idl t . w~ 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): --'n'--L-..o/~C\..-=---------------------
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? /\{0 If so , where? --------:,.-------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participantsc spu f )h f7 1SA ,j htJ' /?y) tJt;._;T/c 
/'1 /} · ()lVJ ') ;d A .? /_;._;r, f:er C:- 1 , ~-- , 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants:/_ C{{L <.. J} ( LJ b'-C./ U L.A ... / U~ 

u v fA" .b .. ,..; I ljO!-Jt . 
11. Add itional Parade Information: ft?. /{A,_ 1 7, 

Number of Floats: ----------------------------

Locations of Viewing Stations:-------------- ----------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes No ~ 
Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes--No~ 

UIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBL ~ ~~\~ 
_) CITY MARSHAL 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF -~~'-+--~-1-------'-~-'-\ __ 0 Greenleaf St. ;J._ 

3 
Rev. 12115 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of e? vent, and others may reqt:rtre·advance payment. 

Approval Date: 'i/J9/!'ff· Signature \ ~ 
Required 

1. Special Events:----------------- -------- - ------

2. Police: ------------------------------------
15 Police Detail Required: _ ______________ #of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:--------------------------

4. !SO/Health:------- ------------------- -----

5. Recyeling: ------------- --------------------

6. !SO/Building:-------- ------------------------

7. Electrical: -----------------------------------
8. Fire: ____________________________________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: _____ ___________ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
o Yes:$ due on 0 No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS ------------------------

10. Recreation Department: -----------------------------
11 . License Commission ------------------------------~ 

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall , through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form wi ll place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application wi ll be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event wi ll name 

one person responsib le on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions wi ll be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map'; All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns wi ll be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13·1 01 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) wi ll be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-1 7 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for th e first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand fra~fagree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful an , ace~. I accept a}l re ponsibility related to this event. 

Signed' - Date' W / f/1 [" . 
Rev. 12/15 5 



Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure 2017 ·100M 

oast to the Cure 2017 - 1 00/-.A 100. 1 miles 

Dir Type Notes Total 
-·· 

~ Left Turn left onto Western Ave 0.2 
-- . - - -·· - --- - .. 

~ Left Turn left onto Hesperus Ave 1.0 

t Straight Straight onto Norman Ave 2.7 

t Straight Continue onto Raymond St 3.0 
- -.. _ .... c-- -•· ---- - - - - - - ...... ,._ - . - --

~ Left Turn left onto MA-127 S 3.5 
. --- ... - . - -- -- ---. -- - ... ~ - ~ ... -.. 

---+ Right Turn right onto Forest St 5.5 
-

~ Left Turn left onto Mill St 6.2 
.. .. - - - -.... -- ... -. ... - -... ---.. "" ... ... .. .... - - . - . 

~ Left Turn left onto School St 6.9 
-· -

---+ Right Turn right onto MA-127 S 7.9 ----- -·- _______ .. - ----- -· •· ... ·- ..-- .. -· ....... .... 

t Straight Continue onto West St 9.9 
-· - ·- ... -- ----- ------ -.,.. .... --···- .. ---.. - .,.. ___ - - .. _, -·- _ ..... ' 

~ Left Bear left onto Hale St 10.6 - ... --· - .. - ---- ... - - ----·-· _ ,.._ . 
---+ Right Turn right onto Thissell St 11.3 --- --- ----- -- .. _ .. , ---- ..... - - - -- -
t Straight Bear right onto Common Ln 11 .5 

- .... ... _. - -- - ---- ---- -- - - - - -. - -
1 1 ---+ Right Turn right onto Standley St 12.6 - -· - - --- ........ - --- _._ .. ,_ -"'"-··· ... ·· .. _ -·· ----· -
0 8 ---+ Right Turn right onto Essex St/ Rt. 22 13.4 - -- .... ' .. . - - . - ... - --- .. ... .... L . ... - · · -·· 0 

0 2 ~ Left Bear left to stay on Rt 22 N 13.6 
-~- -~· . . -. .. ...- . ~ ....... - - ... - ··--.. ... ·-· - --·--·-·· 
1 2 ~ Left Turn left onto Grapevine Rd 14.8 

..... _ 

~ Left Slight left onto Larch Row 15.5 
- ........ -·· ---·- .. -- .. _,. , - ·- .. -- - . .. - --

---+ Right Turn right onto Walnut Rd 15. 6 - -· .... ·---- -- - . -· ... -· ..... ... ... -- .~,--

---+ Right Turn right onto MA-1A N 16.8 - .. . - -- - - - -
~ Left Turn left onto Asbury St 17.0 -
t Food 1 st Rest Stop 17.6 - - -· .. - - ..... ·-· -···-·- -· - ·- • ·- - - - -
---+ Right Turn right onto Highland St 18.0 

htt:,Jd,withgp•.comlm"l"/24954240/ou•~ 'h"l 

--w- - -· - - -- . ·- - ·- ·· 

115 



5/30/2 18 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure 2017- 100M 

L g Dir Type Notes Total 
- --- · ~ -- • .. - --- ..... - -- ·-~~-- --- --·· -- - --

0 1 +-- Left Quick left onto Asbury St 18.1 
.. __ ..... _ - - ....... ..... _,.. - .... - ~- .. - · ~ - __ ... , .. --····- " -
2 9 +-- Left Turn left onto Ipswich Rd 21.0 
.. - -- __ ,. .... _. -· - -- __ .. -- - -- .. .. -. .- -
1 3 t Straight Cross Rt 1 (Be Careful!) 22.2 

- -- •- ----- -- .. -- - -- ~ ~ -- - - --
0 8 +-- Left Turn left onto Main St 23.1 
- . -. - ... ... -· ---· ... - -

~ Right Turn right onto Washington St 23.4 - . - ........ 

+-- Left Turn left to stay on Washington St/ Endicott/ East 24.2 
- -· -- . --

~ Right Turn right onto Peabody St 26.5 
.... --- -.. -.......... .... .......... --·-·- ..._ .... -•-

-· J'. ---- --~ ... - - -----· -·--
~ Right Turn right onto Liberty St 27.6 -- - ... ...... .. .. .. -·- ·· _, ...... _. -- ·-- - -- ,...,. , -·- .... _, 

~~-
+-- Left Turn left onto School St 28.1 

.. - -- , .. - -·-- ... __ .... --~ ..... ... -... __ ,. ___ ____ .... ---··· -·· --- -- - ........... 

~ Right Turn right onto Essex St 28.9 

t Straight Cross Sharpners Pond Rd - Continue on Salem St 30.9 
--... ... . ..... _,....... - - · •--· ···-- -- -

~ Right Turn right onto Ingalls St 32.1 
.. - .. _ ......... _ .. .. ----- .... _.,_ ---- - - -----·----·· -- -- _ __ ___ ,.,.-

+-- Left Turn left onto Forest St 32.6 
- . - -·-- -........ - ------ ----- - -- ·- -- ·- _-...... -.- ... - .. -- -· --· 

+-- Left Turn left onto Boxford St 33.9 
·- - ---- .... ,, -- --- - . -- -

~ Right Sharp right onto Foster St 34.2 
... - - - - - __ ,_ -- --- . - ... -- - -

t Straight Bear left onto Winter St 35.4 
~ Right Turn right onto Dale St 36.8 . 

-~ -- -· ~ . -·- ' - ~-- --- ... -- --- ----- .. ·-
+-- Left Turn left onto Glendale Rd 36.9 . - ... - ~ .... -- ....... --- ...... -- ~·- ... -- -- - -. .. 

0. 7 +-- Left Slight left onto Main St 37.6 
.. -- . .. -· - - .... -- . ~- - - - - .. -- -
0. 3 t Straight Cross Washington St 37.9 ·-- -·- " - - . ·- -
0 2 t Water 2nd Rest Stop (Fire Station) 38.2 
- - - -- .. _ .. .. - · -· - - -- -.--... ... -
1 9 ~ Right Turn right onto Lily Pond Rd 40.1 

t Straight Bear left onto Boxford Rd 40.9 
~ Right Bear right onto S Cross Rd 41.3 

- .. ~- - - ... -- ..... ... .. -· --- ..... - - ----- ............ _ .... ··-
~ Right Turn right onto Salem St 42 .0 

htt:~];:ewithgps.com/routes/24954240/cue sheet 2/5 



5/30/2f18 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure 2017- 1OOM 

Dir Type Notes Total 
-·· -· .. ' --· ~----· -·· .. ...... ---· - -- - ~- ... --. . . 

~ Left Turn left onto Center St 42 .6 
_... ---- ~ - H• ---· ... -- ... 0 , 0 - - ··--

~ Left Continue onto Center St (Cross 7 Star Rd) 45.6 
··-·- ... , ___ - .... .... .... - --4- --- -

~ Left Turn left onto Ash St 47.7 

~ Right Turn right onto Meeting House Hill Rd 48.3 
-··· -- -· ·-· -· .. -- --.... , ---- _... -- -- ---- ··-· ·· ---- -

~ Left Turn left onto Bachelor St 48.9 
- - ... -.-- ---· ---·--· - --- - - .... -~ .. 

~ Right Turn right onto MA-113 E 49.4 
.. - --- -- ... --- --· - - - .•. 

~ Left Turn left onto Coffin St 50.4 __ .., --· -- ·- ---.- ·-- - ..... ·- - - - - - - ···- . -
i Straight Continue onto River Rd 51.3 

,, - - ----- -- - ,.._ ____ . - - - ·- ··------
~ Left Turn left onto Church St 53.5 

~ Right Bear right to stay on Church St 53.6 -- _,,._ -------- -.. --.- - ---· - .... _ --- ......... ---- ·-- -· - - ··-·-···--
~ Right Turn right onto MA-113 W 54.6 

·- ~- - - -· ... ...... - - - - - - - - _. _ ....... 

~ Right Turn right onto Orchard Ave 58 .0 
......... --- - - ........ ---·-··· ·---- ... _._. - --- - -

~i~ 
~ Left Turn left onto Old Ferry Rd 58.0 

·--- - - - ·- .... _ ---~- ---·"-
~ Right Turn right onto E Broadway 58.5 

i Water 3rd Rest Stop 62.1 --------- ... - - .. .,._ 

i Straight Continue onto E Main St 62.3 . ... .. ·- -·· - . . -~ ... -- - ' - -
~ Left Turn left onto River Rd 62.4 ----- ... --·· .. _ ....... _ - - .... ~-... - -· -
i Straight Continue onto Middle Rd 64.3 

; ... ' . --- .. -- - ............ _ ....__ .. ___ ... - .. - -·- --...... ._ ~ ~ .... --· ,_ .. --
~ Right Turn right onto Skunk Rd 64.7 

-- -· ........ --·· , ___ • · ...... ,.._,_. __ --- ... - ~ -· .... . 

i Straight Continue onto Pleasant Valley Rd 65.1 
-

i Straight Continue onto Merrimac St 67.7 - .. .. --·----------- ---- - .. --- ----- - - . - - ~- . 

~ Right Turn right onto Main St 68.2 
...... ---- - - ... -- .... - -- --- .------ ... -· ---- - . - -· 

i Straight Continue onto Evans Pl 68.9 
- -... - -.... - -----,.--:- ------ --- ·- ..... ---- . ---- ---

i Straight Continue straight onto Main St 69.2 
- - - -- - .... - - - - - ... - - -----· ... -. 

i Straight Continue onto Spofford St (X Chain Bridge) 69.5 

https:/ idewithgps.com/routes/24954240/cue_sheet 3/5 



5/30/2f18 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure 2017 - 1OOM 

Dir Type Notes Total 
...... - .. ... -···· -· .... -~- -- ...... - - --

t Straight At the traffic circle, take the 3rd exit onto Merrimac St 69.7 
-· -· .. _ .. , -- · ·- .... 

~ Right Turn right onto Kent St 71.5 
- -- ··-- --- -------- - -- - - ... --· 

~ Left Turn left onto High St/ Rt 1 A-S 71.9 
·-----~ ._._ - - ----- ... -·--- - ,__. ~-

t Water 4th Rest Stop 80.5 
.... --·-· .. -- - - -- -- -- ···- - - - -

~ Right Turn right onto Mile Ln 82.0 
- -· --- -- - - - - ·-· 

~ Left Turn left onto Linebrook Rd 82.8 
-

~ Right Bear right onto Lord Square/ Rt 1A-S 84.6 
... -·· --- ---· ... .... - .... - -- - --- -··· -- --- - ---

t Straight Continue onto S Main St 85 .0 
~- ___ ..,. __ ~- ..., __ - - ·- ---·· - .,.._ - - -·-a,.... - ~, 

~ Right Bear right to stay on Rt 1 A-S 85.3 

0J1 
...... ... - ....... _ _. ___ ,., __ , .. _ .............. ,_ .,_~-·- · ------- ...... ·---- --· ____ ... ......... ... .... - .. 

~ Left Turn left onto Argilla Rd 85.4 
.. -- - --- ~ ----.. --~- - '. ·- ... _, ---· -- -- - -·· --· ~ , .... --· 

~ Right Turn right onto Northgate Rd 87.2 
y ... --- - .. - .. ...... 

~ Left Turn left onto MA-133 E 87.9 - ~- ... - ... - - --- ....... ---
~ Right Turn right onto Choate St 88.6 

- - - .. - -· - --- _,.. __ --·· _.. --·- ... -·- - -- --
~ Left Turn left onto Belcher St 88.9 

il 
- .... -- -- ..... -- ... ->· ...- - - -- ... - .... - - -

~ Left Turn left onto Story St 90.2 - ... -.. ----- -..- --- ... - -- - -- -- .... -- ... - -
t Straight Continue onto Winthrop St 90.5 

·--~-- ------ ----- -

~ Right Turn right onto Martin St 90.8 
- - -- - -~-...... - .- ... - ... .. .... - .. .. .. -- - --- ___ ,. ....... 

~ Left Turn left onto Shepard Dr 90.8 - .• ·-· --~ .. .. ~ . - - --· -... ...... ··-- --..... . ... -·- -- "~- __ .. .. ····-· 

t Water 5th Rest Stop 90.8 
~-- -~ .... ... - - . -..-- - .. -.. -·• •-r 

- ... _ .. 

~ Left Turn left onto Martin St 90.8 .. ...... - -.. -- - -· -· - .. ·-- .... _.._ .. _____ -----
~ Left Turn left onto Apple St 91 .5 

- -- - . · ~-- -- - ,.. ............. --- -- ...- - -
~ Left Turn left onto Southern Ave 92.9 

. - ---·-· --- -- ---
~ Right Turn right onto School St 93.6 --.. -· - ------ ---- ... .... -- -. -- - - - .• -· 
~ Left Turn left onto Grove St 93 .8 - --· -· - ------ -··-- •. - - .... - ---- - -

~ Right Turn right onto Eastern Ave 93 .9 

htt~-s:;tdewith~ps.com/routes/24954240/cue sheet 4/5 



5/30/2Cl1 8 

Dir Type 
~ Right 

j Straight 

~ Left 

Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure 2017 - 100M 

Notes 
Slight right onto Kent Cir 

Continue onto Western Ave 

Turn left onto Hough Ave 

de With GPS · https:/ / ridewithgps.com 

https://fidewithgps.com/routes/24954240/cue_sheet 

Total 
99.7 

99.8 

99.9 

5/5 



r 

\ 

-~ 

Plaisto N 

.. 
11./"'Whii'"\.L't.l'' 

.11; rl),v, 10/1 

f rr~t.l 

.... t.'.J 

~~ 

!J.<>r,pru 
I_ 

1\lf-~Nburypor t 
<,~_ewbury 

lf cao~s--v \0 \HE Cu~ 
-~~ 

'· 
~. 

' · '"".e!trqetown ··•·•••• 

•' -- :\ ~( ~---· '• . ...} N;;;ih' ""·" 13J~ I b!:!! t 
1 

I ROWLEY ~ \n ................. • • • r ... !...:: - w 
I ~ l· r 1 i!WP'Jd • 

BOX!, ORO ,•1 { / 1: • Andover(][) 

..... 
I • 

r~ 

{~ 

' I:}] -..I; •• ' 
·~ fi\. '~swir.h 

' t' ·~ •• 

'• 

Lmv •<.,Vilif• C• 

"-
nm~r,_ ... -, 

L , I . -' ~--, I . 
Boxford', i ' ·I •••'~ ·,~_ •, ft msqu::.mv 

- .(.1~ \ • • · I .... - - CD • • -·~op~f•elct ., A J I ESSEX • , . , r·· ' -. 
~ 

'· f;;ll • t 
• -- ;,;;.....1 uu~ . ., ~"'~ .... ,... ("'"':t.J 

"'' I -· -·"' 'V ( ~ ~ 
• .._. CUTLER ~"" .e ttJ.._., ;"-"",.., 5FJ ifl 

Hmmh
1
,,., I h ~ i&~'t>. 

.. ,....,., , 'l1.<.'8) oo .J . ~; 
~ ;"1 ( ) _./ 

• •• • \. r. ._ 3t • . Wenha~, . j ' ~ 'V .," '" 
,!;;; 

PlOc'C C< '' 
() -;,.:,. Jtl 

/,.oiJ •qh: ... 

Roc por . 
u 

( ! '.17) /': 
~_:, n; 1(\ 

.este ·· 
1·1 ,,)( 
/.tJ I 

Tltn'·' 
fS!JI 
L, }I • 

\ Middleton --- 1 :,~ J\...~..!i ~ { .J# ' __ ;:rrdr~c,., , 0,., 4- ;:. 
_.l-., I • • •-" '_1>. It' .._, " I 

~ 62 ." . '..,·em ., ,EZ!J m ~E • Pm HE) : ~, ... ~ .. ~~J'l'' .r) '-~ 
' '--·-"~ ,:!;;::__,,(Jv>-'tPU/J-_; 111}_'}/ 1••' MCJnche<>t·~r- ~-..... 

RI\IHtd~ • :iOarwers ~~-n · 1 ,•• by-the-S.ei'l 
E:~ mg 1 [,_Jn~ r · · ~ 1 

.. ' , I ·w; ' f' ·- • • 
·. /L • -rn ~rn ·- /. . l..j: ,_).,.../ ,t)l,,, r ... • ,, 

' _~dEB 1 Bev~rly 
f:I:lL{ci 

lynnfield 

~ ~ ts,..<>hnrl•r .S::!Inm'· 
,,, 

, '~ler rght 

ROUTES 
, 

66 Miles - - - Blue 

t!l ;~r~.~es -

Cutler School, 237 Asbury Street, 
Hamilton, MA, 7AM- 11AM, accessible 
on the medium and long route. 

West Boxford Fire Station, 585 Main 
Street, Boxford, MA 9AM- 1PM, 
accessible on the long route. 

Rowley Town Common, in between 
streets Summer and Main, 10AM -
2:30PM, accessible on the medium and 
long routes . 

Memorial Park, 24 Martin Street, 
Essex, 8:30AM - 3PM, accessible on all 
three routes. 



-------, 
----!A~8==~.R~-~0;...._..-t-:C-t-EwR=fiFtc-ATE OF LIABILIT-v4NSt1RANeE-----1~~~U-t---· 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER . THIS 
CERTIFICATE; DOES NOf AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER HiE COVERAGE AF FORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER!S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT. If tile ccrtolicalo holder IS an ADDITIONAL INSURED. tile policy(ocs) must be emlorscd. If SUHROGA'IION IS WAIVED, siii>Jt!C t to 
the terms and conditions o f the policy, certain policies may require iln endorsement. A statement on this ccrtit oc<Jte docs not confer roy h ts to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsemcnt(s ). 

t•uouu:::cn 
T F Ward Insurance Agency . Inc 
403 Franklin Slrcet 
Melrose, MA 02176 
Thomas Wnrd Insurance 

INSIJH(O 

co•: oM~' 
Phone : 781-665-2990; fiAt/ f. 

Fax: 781-665-87031 r:,g~~"· 1- ,11 
E·M/111 
1\00RI'S~ 

i 
I~ISUil[ll( SI ,\fT ORIJIIH; o:uvua,GE 

· •~;suRF A;. The Hartford 
I 

1 :.1. 
(A.C, lh l) 

NEUROFIBROMATOSIS. INC. 
Karen Peluso 
9 Bedford St 

•usuHEn c Travelers 

I 
~:;SuHI.I< o Foremost Insurance Company 

40282 

Burlington. M A 01803 

COVERAGES CERTIFIC/1 TE NUMI::!ER: 

ltiSUfl!;f< 1> 

~~~SWH.H ( 

' I!.SUR(H r 

REVISION NUMBER: 
I IllS IS II) •:r ll I JrY 1 H/\T II 11: f'OI.ICIFS 01 INSURANCI· I IS I EO Bl: l (JW 11/IVE HI- I'N IS!·:t 11: 0 TO 1 HI IN:;URED NfiMI' I I 1\l:lOVI· I Oil THf- POl ICY I'LHIOO 
INI:ICf, TELl Nl) I WITHS l'fiN(liNI~ /\NY Ill· (}Ill HI' /;lENT Trnt-.1 f) H CONf>lll:'l N o;: MIY C.: ·,N m,\C i em • ' lllf H G:)f~IIU! ~~ I ';\II Til H(_ !;P("o_: T 11 ) ',·VIII<_; II I HIS 
CfHiiF:CAif \1;,y BF I!;.SlJI· I l t :H ~.~1\Y I'! P!:.:r-; -:·H IN'\I :iU ·.NC I· .\ :- r :·lf~:'-ED P.Y l·li 1 ,n~ IC H:: :"'- l.il ~-::· PH-! EI~ •·: :11 1:.J i~ S JnH :'i !• ; :o11 '·t! 

! X~. t..3 (..}t-1: ; 1\"ll .i (..:ONUII u 11'1~ , O r SULI · P . . h ~~-:; :...5 l.l t-J I:"' ~ .. tl: 1','·:."<; M·\1 II·\';[ P.[Et.: l <l i :!.Jl. L:, ::,v P/,ill ··-· .•\.:.1~, 

It-ISH /,OOL SUOR POLICY EFF POI U: v ~XP 
l __ i:_H .. - .. -------~~-P I: 0.!_ IHSUHI'-I!~ r:· _______ . J:l!iH .. ~·~~-- ---· ...... .!.'OliCY t.: UMIH.~----l'-': P·~·'Uf2:'YYY'f! t!M.1:1J_O."I'VYY!, _____ ,, _ ______ ~~t:1~T.~; __ _ 

G CNE RALUA IIIIITY 1 1'\t,f t l •~:l:liHHI ~U'I ! t 
8 

X Business Owners 

I ,J N: J\1,• ,j,'l I ,/o il I H,l:J /\J'f'llf •: Jtf H 

I'Hf) 

----- ·-·- -~~-~~~-- - 1=-~----· .... .:.·_··_· --
t,UTO~OOH. I. tiMJILtTY 

I ANY {\IJIO 

I 1\1 I ll\'/1'11 I) 

J\1111 · ~ 

UMDRf:ll /, llAU 

';c:t lflliiiHl 
/Hilt IS 
·1 : ;r4 )":/HI P 
.'. 11 '1 

j '••'1 ',!1.'>1 -~ · ~ •I ~- ' ,' ' 1• '' PPS40720634 06/27/2017 06/27/2018 1t:.~.t.\• .t i :1 Hi \;I I ' ' 

' .'! I ' .',·, ... , ,, · • 

I ~ 
I I i .'( •I II I I 1 :, 1 ; f 1 ',! I ' •: i I• ,', ~ . I , 

• ' ,\(! ·."~:7i-:tt:'il--
1 '' .;. •. 

Gt 1l1ll r UU\ IH Y : I't •:;,..··.t r -1 
I 

11''1'11 Y ' 1"1.11 110' ,I'•" ,rt • ·I"' II : ~ 

~ . . : .... 

- - -- -·-- -· -- - - - ----- ---
8 , EXC:I'S5 1.11111 o: 1 /liM~; Mill II 1 IPPS40720634 0612712017 06/27/2018 111.1:111 o::,ll I ~ 
_ _______ _ ,_,_,'_ X .... !:·~~l'''~'l 

WORKERS CO~'I't: •JSt, fiO'; 
M ICI EMPLOYFIIS l.IABIUTY 

0 ' ··------.'.+ : , . ,_. · 1 

• • \ 1 • ~ •! I .. :_, I .. · 

A ,·.• .. ::::· : 1::- r1 • 1.,1 ; 1. ' ' ,! .... , . ~ 

• ,f • •\ .i i • . f.-11 1.~1•• t• I • • i l : :--: ' 
(M.md;ttory "' tnl) 

··.·: 
Y f N 

OBWECKH3323 06/27/2017 0612712018 1 1 ;,, 11 :, .. _:(1111' 
Il l I\ 

t 1 , ,,._, ··"''·' rt. 1 r.1t ' ll 't'l l : 1-
If .,, •• ~ t!• ·~·• u: :to Hl•t l••; 

I_!! :Wit~·~ If,,., I )I (ll 'fi{/.1 11\I.J', f -·~~·.:.:: _ ____ - ----------- -- ·---- ----- - ----- --·--·~--' -(~~~..!~~---· --
c Directors/of1iccrs 106101201 05!13/2015 05/13/2018 

- --- ---- ------ - --·--- - - --- ·------- - -· 
11 1::: S C itiPIION 01: (If' I· HI\ t IONS I t.OCI\ I I ON~ I VE if!CLrS j/\lf,u.: ll ACOHfl 10 I, Actdlllmc.tl ~.,m.utrt•, $r.hofSuh•, 1f mur•• ~11o1r.t• if-1 rPq m t NI) 

Cl. ty o f Nawbut·yport lfi l.1. sted a!l addl.t:.ona1 l.ns~;rod. 

Coast to the Cure B1ko P.1de , 9 /9/17 

1: Rt.,S 

2,000,00 

2.000,00 

10.00 

2,000,00 

4 ,000,00 

4,000,00 

1,000,00 

rC~E~R~T~IF~IC~A~T~E~~H~O~L~D~E~R~---------------------------,C~A~N~C~ELLA.~Tl~O~N~---------------------------~ 

City of Newburyport 
60 P leasant Street 
Newburypo rt, MA 01950 

ACORD 25 (201 0105) 

NEWBURY 
SHOULO /\NY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES Ot CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL OE DELIVE RFO IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS 

! · 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rrg ht.s reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks o f ACORD 

------------------------------------- ·-



Cassandra G. Green 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Diana Flahive <dflahive@nfnortheast.org> 
Wednesday, June 06, 2018 9:55AM 
Cassandra G. Green; 'Diana Flahive' 
Richard Jones 
RE: Coast to the Cure- 9/8/18 
Newburyport.jpg 

You will find it attached and notice it expires at the end of this month and I will be getting all new ones to issue you then. 

From: Cassandra G. Green [mailto:CGreen@CityofNewburyport.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 9:53 AM 
To: Diana Flahive (dflahive@nfincne.org ) 
Cc: Richard Jones 
Subject: Coast to the Cure - 9/ 8/ 18 

Hello Diana, 

Could you please forward a copy of your current certificate of liability insurance naming the City of Newburyport as an 
additional insured? We need this to complete your application. 

Kind regards, 

c~~cvlv!. Gve0YV 
Administrative Assistant II 
City Clerk's Office 

City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
Ph I (978) 465-4407, x.l204 
Fax I (978) 462-7936 
www.cityofnewburyport.com 
cgreen@cityofnewburyport.com 

1 



ORDR042 06 11 18 - - -

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Amended as fo llows, with deletions fiBuhle sl5rielcer:~ and i15alieige£i, and additions double
underlined and italicized: 

Date: June 11, 2018 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-181 (a) and 
Section 13-166 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and 
approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-1 81(a) 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Parking Lots 

Amend existing Section (a) as follows, with deletions 4fJttble strie~ce, th&"otrgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

(7) Hales Court Lot. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 


	Agenda 
	Pole Hearing
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_06_11_18
	Communications

	Regular Agenda
	Transfers
	Orders
	ORDR044_06_25_18
	ORDR045_06_25_18
	ORDR046_06_25_18


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	Public Safety



